
Tll\&Sdt:iy, Se,pte,wil?e,r 3, 2.02.4 

C..011\rtvioll\s& Avivie,x 

12.&t311\lt:ir W\e,e,tivit3 

SwMrivit3 Ivi t:ivid Ot:itvi - C.owiwiissiovier Joe, W\orrisovi 

To provide, pv1�lic COWIWl&Vlt, prior to tk:)e, stt:irt of tk:)e, wieetivie plet:ise, write, yov1r V1?1WIB OVI tk:)e, sievi v1p 
sk:)e,e,t loct:ited OVI tk:)e, podiv1W1 for tk:)e, -rv1�1ic +fot:irivie 

-Pv1�1ic +fot:irivie

1) Lov1dovi C.ov1vity Codes tviforcevnevit "Director - Jiwi Je,vikivis

A) A 12.tSOLUTION AW\tNVING, T-Ht r.ONING, W\A'P Of LOLlVON WLlNT'I,
TtNNtSStt, -PlJl2.SUANT TO C,HA-PTER StVtN, §13-r-100 Of T+tt TtNNtSStt
GOV€ ANNOTATtV, T012.tl0Nt fROW\ t-2., G,tNtRAL C,OW\W\tRGIAL
VISTRIGT T012.-1 SUBW2.13AN12.tSIVtNTIAL "DISTRICT. LOUVON
WUNT'I TAX W\A-P 02.0V, 6,ROU1' t, -PA12.GtLS 014.00 & 010.00, LOC,ATtV AT
100 C,/-fRISW\AN12.V, LOUVON WUNT'I, TN, SITUATtV IN T+tt 2.NV
LtG,ISLATIVt VISTRIGT

13) A 12.tSOLUTION AW\tNVING, T+tt lONING, W\A-P Of LOLlVON GOLlNT'I,
TtNNtSStt, -PURSUANT TO C,HA-PTtR StVtN, §13-r-100 Of T+tt TtNNtSStt
WV€ ANNOTATtV, T012.tl0Nt fROW\ A-2.,12.URAL 12.tSIVtNTIAL
VISTRIGT TO A-3, VtVtLO-PING, Ab,RIGULTURt VISTRIGT. LOUVON
WUNT'I TAX W\A-P O(pO, -PA12.Gtl 111.02. LOC,ATtV 340(p 1312.00k12.V, LOUVON
WUNT'I, TN, SITUATtV IN T+tt 312.V LtG,ISLATIVt "DISTRICT

t) A 12.tSOLUTION AW\tNVING, T+tt lONING, W\A-P Of LOLlVON WLlNT'I,
TtNNtSStt, -PURSUANT TO C,HA-PTtR StVtN, §13-r-100 Of T+tt TtNNtSStt
WV€ ANNOTATtV, T012.tl0Nt fROW\ A-1, A6,RIGULTW2.t fORtSTR'I
"DISTRICT TO A-3, VtVtL01'ING, A6,RIGULTW2.t VISTRIGT.
A'P112-0XIW\ATtL'I 3.Cl ACRES ONL'I LOUVON COUNT'/ TAX W\A-P 043, -PA12.Gtl
032..00 LOC,ATtV -HW'I 32.1/fATI2.VItW12.V, LOUVON COUNT'/, TN,
SITUATtV IN T+tt 3"Rv LtG,ISLATIVt VISTRIGT

1 

<P:00 pVl'l 

-- - ---- -- - - ------ -



V) A 12.tSOLlXTION A\''V\€N"DING, TH€ lONINGi W\Ar' Of LOL,\"DON WL,\NT'f, 
TEN NESS€€, r'Ll12.Sl,,\ANT TO c+tAr'T82. SEVEN, §-r3-7-10S Of TH€ 
T€NN€SS€€ CD'Dt ANNOTATt"D, T012.€l0Nt "f12_0W\ A-2.,12.W?.AL 
12.€SIV€NTIAL "DIS172.IGT TO A-3, "DtVtLOr'ING, AG,12.IGl,,\L TW?.€ 
"DIS172.IGT. LOl,,\l/ON GOl,,\NT'f TAX W\Ar' 04Cil, r'A12.GtL 110.00 LOC,f\Tt"D 
102. SIW\r'SON 12."D, LOl,,\"DON C,Ol,,\NT'f, TN, SITl,,\ATt"D IN T+tt 4T+t 

L€G,ISLATIV€ "DIS172.ICT 

E) A 12.ESOLLlTION AW\ENVING, THE lONING, W\Ar' Of LOLlVON CDv\NT'I, 
TENNESSEE, r'Ul?.SLlANT TO WAr'T82. SEVEN, §13-7-WS Of THE TENNESSEE 
COVE ANNOTATEV, T012.ElONE f12.0W\ A-2,12.L,{gAL 12.ESIVENTIAL 
VIST12.ICT TO C-2, G,EN82.AL COW\W\82.CIAL VIST12.ICT. LOLlVON COl,,\NT'I 
TAX W\Ar' 04'o, r'/W.CEL 10S.OO LOCATEV G,G,3 3 LEE HW'I, LOLlVON COLlNT'I, 
TN, SITLlATEV IN THE 4TH LEG,ISLATIVE VIST12.ICT 

f) A 12.ESOLLlTION AW\ENVING, THE lONING, W\Ar' Of LOLlVON COUNT'/, 
TENNESSEE, 'f'L,{gSLlANT TO WAr'T82. SEVEN, §13-7-WS Of THE TENNESSEE 
WV£ AN NOT ATEV, T012.El0Nt f12.0W\ A-1, A~ICLlL TL,{gE f0l2.EST12.'I 
VIST12.ICT TO A-3, VEVELOr'ING, A~ICLlLTL,{gE VIST12.ICT. 
ATI'12.0XIW\ATEL'l 1 ACRE ONL'I LOl,,\VON COl,,\NT'I TAX W\Ar' OS4, r'A12.CEL 
023.00 LOCATEV 27'o00 r'ONV CREEK.12.V, LOl,,\VON COLlNT'I, TN, 
SITLlATEV IN THE 4T+J LEG,ISLATIVE VIST12.ICT 

2) Ele,ctiolii of Lov\do\li Cov\\li1"\f CoVY\VY\issio\li C\tlt:iirVY\t:i\li t:iliid C\tlt:iir r'ro - Te,VY\pore, for t\tle, Se,pte,VY\kie,r 

2023- Av\0v\St 2024 Te,rVY\ 

A) W\t:iyor 13rnds\tlt:iw re,viv\e,sts \lioVY\i\lit:itio\lis for t\tle, e,le,ctiolii of t\tle, Lov\do\li Cov\\li1"\f CoVY\VY\issio\li 

C\tlv1irpe,rsolii for t\tle, Se,pte,VY\k,e,r 2024 -Av\1'.)v\St 202S te,rVY\ 

13) C\tlt:iirpe,rso\li rBvJv\e,sts \lioVY\i\liv1tio\lis for t\tle, e,le,ctiolii of tvie, Lov\do\li Cov\\li1"\f CoVY\VY\issio\li C\tlv1ir 

r'ro - Te,VY\pore, for t\tle, Se,pte,VY\k,e,r 2024 - Av\L31ASt 202S te,rVY\ 

3) Ope,liiilii0 of W\e,e,tilii0, r'led0e of Alle0it:iliice, to t\tle, flt:i0 of t\tle, Uliiite,d Stt:ites, IliiYoct:itio\li 

k,y C◊Vi1VY\issio\lier Joe, W\orriso\li 

4) 12.oll Cvlll 

S) Adoptiolii of SepteVY\kier 3, 2024 Cov\lii1"\f CoVY\VY\issiolii A0eliidt:i 

G,) 12.et:idilii0 t:i\lid Acceptt:i\liCe, of Av\0v\St S, 2024 Lov\do\li Cov\\li1"\f CoVY\VY\issiolii W\i\liv\tes 

2 



-A) -A l<ESOLl;\TION -A\N\EN-PING, T-/-tt t.ONING, \N\A1' Of LOlWON CD(ANT'I, 
TENNESSEE, 1'Ul2.SlA-ANT TO c+t-A-PT82. SEVEN, §13-7-10'? Of THE TENNESSEE 
CO-Pt ANNOTATE-P, TOl<ElONt r\<O\N\ C-2., G,EN82.-AL CO\N\\N\82.CI-AL 
"DISTRICT TOl<-1 SUBUJ2.13-AN l<ESI-PENTI-AL "DISTRICT. LOl;\-PON Wl;\NT'I 
T-AX \N\-A'P 02.0-P, 6)2.Ol;\1' t, 1'-Al<CELS 014.00 &, 01'?.00, LOC-ATE-P-AT 100 
c+/12.IS\'V\-ANl<-P, LOl;\-PON COl;\NT'I, TN, SITlA-ATE-P IN T-/-tt 2.N-P 
LEG,ISL-ATIVE "DISTRICT 

13) -A l<ESOLlATION -A\'V\EN-PING, T-/-tt t.ONING, \'V\A1' Of LO(,1-PON CO(ANT'I, 
TENNESSEE, 1'Ul2.SlA-ANT TO c+t-A-PT82. SEVEN, §13-7-10'? Of T-/-JE TENNESSEE 
COVE ANNOTATEV, TOl<ElONt r\<O\'V\-A-2.,l<Ul2.-AL l<ESI-PENTI-AL -PIS112.ICT 
TO -A-3, VEVE LO-PING, -A6]2.IClAL TUJ2.E "DISTRICT. LOl;\-PON Wl;\NT'I T-AX Wi-A-P 
o<.,o, 1'-Al<CEL 111.02. LOC-ATE-P 34'SG> 1312.OOKl<-P, LOl;\-PON COl;\NT'I, TN, 
SITl;\-ATt"P IN T-/-JE 31<-P LEG,ISL-ATIVE "DISTRICT 

t) -Al<ESOLl;\TION -A\'V\EN-PING, T-/-tt t.ONING, \'V\A1' Of LO(,1-PON CO(ANT'I, 
TENNESSEE, 1'Ul2.SlA-ANT TO c+t-A-PT82. SEVEN, §13-7-10'? Of T-/-tt TENNESSEE 
COVE ANNOTATEV, TOl<Et.ONt r\<O\'V\-A-1, -A6]2.ICl;\LTUJ2.E fQ"gESTR'I 
"DISTRICT TO -A-3, -PEVELO-PING, -A6]2.ICl;\LTUJ2.E "DISTRICT. 
-ATI'12.OXI\'V\-ATEL 'I 3.Cl -AC12.ES ON L 'I LOl;\-PON COl;\NT'I T-AX \'V\-A1' 043, -PARCEL 
032..00 LOC-ATt"P-/-tW'I 32.1/f-ATRVIEWl<-P, LOl;\-PON COl;\NT'I, TN, 
SITlA-ATEV IN T-/-JE 3-gv LEG,ISL-ATIVE "DISTRICT 

P) A l<tSOLLlTION AW\tNPINGJ T-ttt lONIN6 W\AT Of LOU-PON WUNT'I, 
TtNNtSStt, TL,f\2.SLlANT TO c+tATTFJ?. SEVEN, §-r3-r-10S Of T-Ht 
TENNESSEE CO-Pt ANNOTATw, TOl<tlONt f1?_OW\ A-2.,l<W?.AL 
l<ESIPENTIAL PIS172.ItT TO A-3, PtVtLOTINGi AGTT<ItLlLTW?.t 
PIS172.ItT. LOLlPON tOLlNT'I TAX W\AT 04~, TAl<CtL 11S.O0 LOC,ATEP 
102. SIW\TSON l<P, LOLlPON tOLlNT'I, TN, SITLlATtP IN T+JE 4T+J 
LEGJISLATIVE PIS172.ItT 

E) -A l<ESOLl;\TION -A\N\EN-PING, T-/-tt t.ONING, \N\A1' Of LO(,1-PON CO(ANT'I, 
TENNESSEE, 1'Ul2.SlA-ANT TO c+t-A-PT82. SEVEN, §13-7-10'? Of T-/-JE TENNESSEE 
CO-Pt ANNOTATE-P, TOl<Et.ONt r\<O\N\ -A-2.,l<Ul2.-AL l<ESI-PENTI-AL -PIS112.ICT 
TO C-2., G,EN82.-AL CO\N\\N\82.CI-AL "DISTRICT. LOl;\-PON COl;\NT'I T-AX \'V\-A1' 046, 
1'-Al<CEL 10'?.00 LOC-ATEV <.,<.,33 LEE -/-tW'I, LOl;\-PON COl;\NT'I, TN, SITlA-ATE-P 
IN T-/-JE 4T-/-t LEG,ISL-ATIVE -PIS112.ICT 

f) -A l<ESOLl;\TION -A\'V\EN-PING, T-/-tt t.ONING, \N\A1' Of LO(A"PON CO(ANT'I, 
TENNESSEE, 1'Ul2.SlA-ANT TO c+t-A-PT82. SEVEN, §13-7-10'? Of T-/-tt TENNESSEE 
COVE AN NOTATEV, TOl<Et.ONE r\<O\'V\ -A-1, -A6]2.ICl;\L TUJ2.E fQ"gf:STR'I 
"DISTRICT TO -A-3, -PEVELO-PING, -A6]2.ICl;\LTUJ2.E "DISTRICT. 
-ATI'12.OXI\'V\-ATEL '11 -AC12.E ON L 'I LOl;\-PON COl;\NT'I T-AX \'V\-A1' 0'?4, 1'-Al<CEL 
02.3.00 LOC-ATE-P 2.76001'0N-P C12.EEK1<-P, LOl;\-PON COl;\NT'I, TN, 
SITlA-ATE-P IN T-/-JE 4TJJ LEG,ISL-ATIVE "DISTRICT 

3 



A) 1?Mrds &, Co\tYl\tYlittees 
1) -Potevitit1I u::ivididt1tes for Solid Wt1ste-

Lt1rry Jt1\tYlesovi, Avidy Lt1wsovi, 1?,rett li\tYl\tYler\tYlt1VJ 

1?) 12.eo11Aest f1AII-Ti \tYle 12.ecords CMstodit1vi 

1D) Co\tYl\tYlissiovier Wt1ller 

A) 12.Md Stt1vidt1rds 

11) 'Pirector of Acco1Avits t1vid 1?1Ad0ets - trivi12.ice 

A) Covisiderntiovi of t1 reco\tYl\tYlevidt1tiovi to t1pprove t1vi t1dditiovit1I f1All-ti\tYle fiet:1ltvi 

'Pept1rt\tYlevit t\tYlployee 

1?) Covisiderntiovi of t1 reo11Aest to t1pprove t1VJ t1dditiovit1I $r ,10D t1vid $46,000 l:?1Ad0et 
co\tYl\tYlittee reco\tYl\tYlevidt1tiovi for ti tott1I of $':i'S,100 tit tvie ColAVJt\.j Clerk's Levioir 
City St1tellite Office 

C) Covisiderntiovi of t1 reco\tYl\tYlevidt1tiovi to t1pprove t1\tYlevid\tYlevits ivi tvie followivit3 
f1Avids: 

1) G,eviernl u::ipitt1I -Projects f1Avid 1"11 

V) 'Pistril:?1Atiovi of tvie followivi0 reports: 

12.) Co\tYl\tYlissiovier - Adt1\tYl Wt1ller 

A) 'J?ovids t1vid Nott1ries 

Cividy A1Acltley, 1?revidt1 J 1?1Arviette, Wevidy u::irviey, G,rt:12.,YVJL G,t1\tYl\tYlOVJS, 
Wt1yvie G,eoffrey, G,ivit1 W\1Acci G,ere\tYlit1, Leviorn +levivievi, W\e0t1vi fi1AII, Asviley Jevikivis, 
K.i\tYll:?erly Lovelt1ce, Jt1viie Svit1ver W\cCMllt1vi, Jt1col:? -Pt1rker, Stepvit1viie 1? S1Arrett, 

Tyrese Wt1sviivit3tovi, 1?rittt1viy Wt:1ttevilMr0er, To\tYl\tYlie Woodl:?y 

4 





(1) Ope•i"~ of 
l'Aeeti11~ 

(2) Tull c.,11 

(3) A~e•da 

Adoptio• 

(4) l'Ai•otes 

Approved 

(5) 6,e•ernl 1'oblic 

Co~1me11ts 

(G,) lo"i"~ -62G, 

Oal:f~•dl<a, 

7566tJwy 

411, l'Aartel 

Toad, ,G>oo 
Little Valley 

l<a,47'10 

Steokee -g,j, 

504 2 Co1·i11tl, 

C\1ort\11<a, 

5?10 "6i-ook 
"]<a 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, August 5, 2024 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6:ooP.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

1?€ IT12.€\'V\1?€"g€1), tvitit tvie 'Botird of CovnvnissioVJ of Lov\doVJ Cov\VJty coVJYe11ed i11 re0v\lt1r 
sessioVJ iVJ Lov\doVJ, TeVJVJessee oVJ tvie ':itvi dtiy of Av\0v\St 202-4. 

CovnvnissioVJ Cvit1irvnt111 Cv\lle11 ctilled tvie vneetivi0 to order at /p:00 pvn. 

Covnvnissio11 C-Vltiirvntivi Cv\lle11 opevied tvie Cov\VJty Covnvnissiovi \'V\eeti110 kiy letidivi0 tvie 1'led0e of 
Alle0it1vice to tvie flt10 of tvie Uviited States of Avnericti, t111d tvievi 0Me tvie ivivoctitiovi. 

Upovi 12.oll CAIi, tvie followivi0 covnvnissioviers were presevit: Cvitise 12.?111dolpvi, 'Bill Gietivnes, 
Willitivn Jevikh1s, 12.osevntiF\j Qv\illevi, 'Bill Satterfield, GiaF\i Wviitfield, +/eVJF\j Cv\llevi, Joe \'V\orriso11, 
VaVJ SviMer, Adavn Waller (10) 

Also preseVJt, wtis \'V\ayor - '1,v\ddy 1'ra'dsviaw, Pi rector of Accov\VJts aVJd 'l,v\d0ets - €riVJ 12.ice 
a11d Cviief Pepv\ty - T tivnvnie Wtivnpler. 

CovnvnissioVJ CviairvntiVJ Cv\lleVJ re1:1v\ested tviat tvie Av\0v\St S, 2024 t10eVJdt1 kie tidopted. \'V\ayor 
1,radsviaw re1:1v\ested to tidd to tvie t10evidt1 to pv\rcvitise _d veviicle for tvie 1'lt1viviivi0 tivid Codes 
Pepartvnevit. 

Covnvnissiovier S\llaver vntide ti vnotiovi to tipprove tvie t10evida tis v\pdated. 

CovnvnissioVJer Qv\illeVJ secoVJded tvie vnotiovi. 

UpoVJ Voice Vote, tvie vnotioVJ 1'ASS€l) •v\VJaVJivnov\sly. 

CovnvnissioVJ Cviairvna11 Cv\lleVJ re1:1v\ested t\llat tvie Jv\vie 2,4, 2024 Lov\doVJ Cov\VJty CovnvnissioVJ 
\'V\eetiVJ0 \'V\iVJv\tes tiVJd 1?v\d0et ApproYtil \'V\iVJv\tes kie ticcepted. 

CovnvnissioVJer Wviitfield vnade tvie V>1otioVJ to tipprove tvie V>1iVJv\tes of tvie Lov\doVJ Cov\VJty 
'Botird of CoV>1vnissioVJers \'V\eetiVJ0 oVJ Jv\vie 24, 202.A, tiVJd to ratify12.esolv\tioVJ # O(p2424-'B, 
tis si0VJed kiy tvie C\!it1irV>1t1VJ, \'V\a'{or tiVJd Cov\VJty Clerk. 

Covnvnissio11er Sviaver secoVJded t\lle V>1otioVJ. 

CovnvnissioVJer Gietivnes V>1ade a re1:1v\es+ to correct ti typ,o iVJ tvie vniVJv\tes iVJ re0t1rds to 
CovnvnissioVJer JeVJki11s kieiVJ0 tikiseVJt tiVJd stated tviat tvie roll call reflected all tevi 
coV>1V>1issioVJers preseVJt. 

UpoVJ Voice Vote, tvie vnotiovi -PASS€!). CovnvnissioVJer Qv\illeVJ tiVJd CovnvnissioVJer JeVJkiVJs voted 
VJO. 

CovnvnissioVJ CviairvnaVJ Cv\lleVJ ctilled to tvie floor12.icvi AVJkliVJ tiVJd WtiyVJe Scviell for pv\k>lic 
coV>1vnevits. 

Lov\do11 Cov\VJty Codes tVJforcevneVJt "Director - Jivn Je11kivis presevited to covnvnissiovi: 

A) A12.€SOLUTION A\'V\€NPIN6i T+/€ WNINC, VV\AJ' OF LOUPON WUNT'/. 

TEN N€SS€f, -PURSUANT TO CHA-rTE:"g S€V€N, §13-r-10S Of T+/€ T€NN€SS€€ 
COP€ AN NOTATtP, T012.HON€ fl?,OVV\ A-1, A6i12-IWL TUR€ f0R€S71?.'/ 
PIS71?.ICT TO A-3, P€VH01'IN6i A6i12-IWL TUR€ PIS71?.ICT. LOUPON COUNT'/ 
TAX \'V\A1' O'o2, -PARCH OOr.00 LOC,ATtP 'o2G> OAKLANP12.P, LOUPON COUNT'/, 

TN, SITUATtP IN T+/€ 4Tµ L€6iISLATIV€ PIS71?.ICT €X±:/I1HT Qt'JQ524-A 

1,) A12.€SOLUTION A\'V\€NPIN6i T+/€ WNINC, \'V\A-P OF LO!.APON COUNT'/, 
T€NNJ;:SS€€, -PURSUANT TO CHA1'TtR S€V€N, §13-r-10S Of TH€ 
T€NN€SSHCO'D€ AN NOT AT@, T012.HON€ 'fl2,0\'V\ C.-2, 6i€Nt'RAL 
CO\'V\\'V\tRCIAL PIS71?.ICT TO A-3, P€V€L01'IN6i A6i12-IWL TUR€ 
PIS71?.ICT. LOU'DON COUNT'/ TAX \'V\A1' O'o4, -PARCH 03'o.OO LOC,AT€1) 
r5'o'o +/W'I 411, LOUPON COUNT'/, TN, SITUATtP IN T+/€ 3w 
L€6iISLATIV€ PIS71?.IC.T £X+/I13IT Qt'JQ524--l2 

1 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, August S, 2024 

(C,) A12.£50LL,\TION AWl€NVING, TH€ WNING, WIAT OF LOUVON Wl,lNT'/, 
T€NN€5S£€, 1'URSUANT TO C-HA1'T8?. S€V€N, §13-1-100 Of TH€ TEN NESS€€ 
WV€ AN NOTATEQ, T012.fiON€ r\<.OWI A-2., 12.URAL 12.€SIP€NTIAL VISTRIC-T 
TO A-3, VEVH01'ING, AG,12.IWL TUR€ VISTRitT. A1"1ROXIWIATH '/ 0.2.0 ACR€S 
ON L '/ LOL,\VON WL,iNT'/ TAX WIA1' 011, 1'A12.C-H 2.63-01 LOC,ATtV WIA12.TH 12.V, 
LOL,\VON WL,\NT'/, TN, SITUAT€1) IN Tt/€ G,T!J L€G,ISLATIV€ VISTRitT 

rn-lI13IT oe,0;2 4-t 

(V) A12.€SOLL,\TION AWl€NVING, Tt/€ WNING, WIA1' OF LO!,lVON Wk:\NT'/, 
TtN N€SS€€. 1'URSUANT TO C-HA1'T8?. S€V€N, §13-1-100 Of TH€ T€N NESS€€ 
WP€ ANNOTATfJ2, T012.fiON€ r\<.OWI A-2.,12.URAL 12.€SIV€NTIAL VISTRIC-T 
TO A-3, V€VH01'ING, AG,12.IWL TUR€ VISTRIC-T. A1"1ROXIWIATH '/ 1 ACR€ 
ON L '/ LOL,iVON WL,\NT'/ TAX WIA1' 042., 1'/W.C-H 036.00 LOC,AT€V 1(i,OO LIT-TL€ 
VALL€'/12.1), LOL,\PON WL,\NT'/, TN, SITUATtV IN Tt/€ 15T LEG,ISLATIVE 
VISTRitT 0<-HI13IT D6D224-V 

€) A12.ESOLL,\TION AWl€NPING, Tt/€ WNING, WIAr OF LOUVON WUNT'/, 
T€N NESSEE, 1'URSUANT TO C-HA1'T8?. SEVEN, §13+100 Of THE TEN NESS£€ 
WVE ANNOTATIJ2, TO'RfiONE fl?.OWI A-2./R.-E,'RURAL 12.tSIVENTIAL 
VISTRitT/SING,LE fAWIIL'/ EXC-LUSIV€ 0\/€1?.LA'f VISTRitT TO A-3/R.-€, 
VEVH01'ING, AG,12.IWL Ti.,,\12.E VISTRitT/SING,LE fAWIIL '/ EXC-LL,iSIVE 
OV8?.LA'f VISTRitTLOL,\VON WUNT'I TAX WIA1' 00(i,, 1'/W.C-ELS 002..00 & 004.00 
LOC,ATtV 41110 STHKE€'RV/0042. Wl2.INT-H C,tfl,(gC,tf'RV LOL,\1)0N WL,\NT'/, 
TN, SITUATtV IN Tt/E 4TJJ LEG,ISLATIVE "DISTRICT rn-/I13IT D6D224-£ 

f) A'R£SOLL,\TION AWIENVING, Tt/£ WNING, WI& Of LOUVON WUNT'I, 
T£NN£SS£E, 1'URSUANT TO C-HA1'T8?. SEV£N, §1'.3-1-100 Of T+/E T€NN€SS€£ 
WVE ANNOTAT-EP, TO'RfiONE fl?.OW\ A-'.\, AG,12.IWL TUR£ f0R£S172.'I 
VISTRitT TO A-3, VEVEL01'ING, AG,12.IWL TUR€ VISTRIC-T. A1"1ROXIWIATEL'/ 
1 ACR£ ONL'/ LOL,\PON WL,\NT'/ TAX WIA1' O(i,O, 1'/W.C,El 12.0.00 LOC,ATtV 0110 
1'12.00K'RV, LOL,\VON WL,\NT'/, TN, SITUATtV IN Tt/£ 3iev L£G,ISLATIV£ 
VISTRitT 0<:HIJHT D6D224-f 

CoY11Y11issio11erl2.t:111dolp\ti YYltide tl Y11otio11 to tipprove w11i11t;1 resol1,1tio11s A-f. 

CoY11Y11issio11er Je111::i11s secovided t\tie Y11otio11. 

CoY11Y11issio11 t\titiirY11ti11 C,l,\lle11 ctilled .for ti _voice vote. 

L,ipo11 Voice Vote, t\tie, Y11otio111'ASS£V. 

CoY11Y11issio11er Wtiller stMed \tie wo1,1ld VJot be voti11t;1 d1,1e to coviflict. CoY11Y11issio11er Wtiller 
tibsttiivied. 

(1) F•ll-ti,io Wlti'jor 'Brnds\titiw presevited to coY11Y11issio11 t\tie 11eed for tiVJ tldditiovitil f1,1II-TiY11e Employee tit 
E•>plo~ee t\tie VeternVJ's Service Office. 
iuYetora•'s 
Service Office CoY11Y11issio11er12.t:IVJdolp\ti YYltide ti Y11otio11 to tipprove t\tie re(;\1,1est. 

(e,J 'Replace•,o•t 

veviicle for 

-Pl,:nw1h1~ "
u,des 

CoY11Y11issio11er Wtiller secovided t\tie vnotio11. 

CoY11Y11issio11 C,\titiirYYltlVJ C,l,\lle11 ctilled for ti roll ctill vote. 

L,\po1112.oll C-till Vote, t\tie followi11t;1 covnvnissioviers voted A'/£: G,etiY11es, Je111::i11s, Q1,1ille11, 
Stitterfield, W\tiitfield, C,l,\lle11, Wlorriso11, 5\tiMer, 12.tl11dolp\ti (10) 

L,\po11'Roll ttill Vote, t\tie vnotio111'ASS€V 1,111tiVJivno1,1sl'j. 

Wlti'jor 'Brnds\titiw presevited to coY11Y11isiso11 t\tie replticeY11e11t ve\tiicle 11eeded for t\tie todes tivid 
1'iti1111i11t;1 Office t\tiM WtlS tidded to t\tie tit;1e11dti tit t\tie bet;1i1111i11t;1 of t\tie vneeti11t;1. Not to 
exceed $ 00, ODD froYYI /W.1'A f1,111ds. 

CoY11Y11issio11er S\titiver YYltide ti vnotio11 to tipproYe t\tie ve\tiicle, recovnY11e11dtitio11 11ot to exceed 
$ 00,000 frovn A'R1'A f1,111ds. 

2 



( q) '\?oad List 

Up<lated 

IvtVGVltor\f 

List 

(10) q111'erso11>10I 

cltissif1ctitio\.-i 

,~a11~0 fro", 
clerici:::il to 1st 

"'Respc,11i:lers 

(11) 6,rn"ts 

Approved 

(12) 1\1<.r'A F"11ds 

(2••~oadi•~J 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, August 5, 2024 

C.Ovnvnissiol'!er G,ev1vnes secol'!ded tvie vnotiol'!. 

c.ovnvnissiol'! CV1v1irvnv1I'! CMllel'! cv1lled for v1 roll cv1II vote. 

Upol'!l?.oll ~II Vote, tvie followil'II'.) covnvnissiol'!ers voted f\'/€: Jel'lkil'ls, Q1,1illel'I, SM·terfield, 
Wviitfield, CMllel'!, W\orrisol'!, SviMer, 1?.tll'ldolpvi, G,etivnes, (10) 

Upol'!l?.oll ~II Vote, tvie vnotiol'! 1'f\SS€P 1AY!vll'!ivno1,1sl1j. 

C.Ovnvnissiol'!er Sviv1ver vnv1de v1 vnotiol'! to v1pprove LorAdol'! C.01AY!t\jl?.ov1d SrAperil'ltel'!del'!t -1'ill'j 
1'ickel's 1?.Md List vll'!d UpdMed Il'!Vel'!tor\j List for f\doptiol'I. 

C.Ovnvnissiol'!er Wv1ller secol'!ded tvie vnotiol'!. 

C.Ovnvnissiol'! CV!v1irvnv1I'! CMllel'! cv1lled for v1 Voice Vote. 

Upol'! Voice Vote, tvie vnotiol'I 1'1\SSf..P. tXHTIHT 060224=/a tXHD?IT Q6D224=±J 

C.Ovnvnissiol'!er G,etivnes presel'!ted to covnvnissiol'! tvie CV!vll'!l'.)e of Lo1,1dol'! C.OrAY!t\j C-J11 persol'!l'!el 
frovn clericv1I to 1 stl?.espol'!ders. 

C.Ovnvnissiol'!er Sviv1ver secol'!ded tvie vnotiol'I. 

Upol'! Voice Vote, tvie vnotiol'! 1'f\SS€P. 

C.Ovnvnissiol'!er G,etivnes stv1ted tviv1t vie wo1,1ld kie presevitil'!I'.) v1 resolrAtiol'I ovi f\rAl'.)rASt 1 St>, M 
1 :30 v1t tvie C-J111'Mrd W\eetil'II'.). C.Ovnvnissiovier G,etivnes il'IVited v1II covnvnissiol'!ers to Mtel'!d. 
1?.£SOLUTION D6D':i24=I 

Pi rector of AccorAvits v1vid 1?rAdl'.)ets £ril'!1?.ice presel'!ted to covnvnissiol'! for col'!siderntiol'I of v1 
recovnvnel'!dv1tiol'! to v1pprove/v1ccept tvie followil'II'.) l'.)rvll'lts - v1II v1re l'!o vnv1tcviil'!I'.) fv1Y!ds: 

-Sr, UY!ter - f'/ 2D2S TN Sel'!ior C.el'!ter W\v1jor (Up to $10Dk) G,rnvit 

-Svieriff's Office - f'/ 202S 512.O G,rn~t ($G,rS,odp) 

-Svieriff's Office - f'/ 202':i TC.I G,rnl'!t ($1S,DDD) 

-Svieriff's Office - f'/ 2D2S W\e11tv1I ffetiltvi TrnY!sport G,rnl'!t 

-Sessiol'!S C.OrArt - AOC (Advnivi. Office of tvie C.Ov1rts) C.Ov1rt Secv1rit\j G,rnl'!t 1'rol'.)rnvn 
($22,000) 

-Likirnries - f'/ 2D2S 1'ettwv1\j G,rn,1ts ($12,200) 

C.Ovnvnissiol'!er Sviv1ver vnv1de v1 vnotiol'I to v1pprove tvie l'.)rvll'!ts. 

C.Ovnvnissiol'!er ~ec;ivnes secovided tvie vnotiol'I. 

C.Ovnvnissiovi Cviv1irvnv11'1 CMllel'! cv1lled for v1 roll cv1II vote. 

Upol'll?.oll ~II Vote, tvie followil'!I'.) covnvnissiol'!ers voted f\'/€: Q1,1illevi, Sv1tterfield, Wviitfield, 
CMllevi, W\orrisovi, Sviv!Ver, Wv1ller,1?.tll'!dolpvi, G,etivnes, Jevikil'!s (10) 

Upol'!l?.oll ~II Vote, tvie vnotiovi 1'1\SSf..P IAl'!vll'livnorAsl\j. 

'Director of f\CCovll'!ts vll'!d 1?rAdl'.)ets f..rivil?.ice prese11ted to covnvnissiol'! for Col'!siderv1tiovi of v1 
recovnvnel'!dv1tiol'! to v1pprove f\1?.1'1\ fv1Y!ds v1pprnpriMiol'IS v1s follows (2"'11?.etidil'!I'.)): 

-$3,DDD - 'District r - C.Ovnvnissiol'!er CMllevi - 1101'1-profit col'!trikirAtiovi to LorAdol'! 
C.om1t\j Hv1vnv1vie Societ\j 

-S,DDD - 'District 11\ - C.Ovnvnissiol'!er1?.v111dolpvi - viovi-profit co11trikiv1tiol'I to Lov1dol'! 
Pi,;ivno11d C.ll,\k, 

-$S,DDD - 'District 1'B - C.ovnvnissio11er G,ev1vnes - vio11-profit col'!trikil,\tiol'! to Lol,\do11 
Pit<YnOl'!d c.ll,\k, 

3 



(13)1<"rnl Sc~ool 

I"torfo"GI 
c~pit~I O"tl~y 

No-te 

(14) ARP/\ f""Gls -

/IV Syste", 

for 

C.ot-1rt~ov1se 

(1?) "B"•~et 
Ame11d~1eV1ts

f""Gls 101, 

11?,121, 

121,111, 111 

(1<;,) \\\o>it~ly 

l<eports 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, August 5, 2024 

Covnvnissio11e.r Wviitfie.ld seco11ded tvie. vnotio11. 

Covnvnissio11 C\ilt1irvnt111 ~lle.11 ctille.d for ti roll ctill vote. , 

1.Apo11 'Roll Ctill Vote., tvie. followi11<3 covnvnissioVJers vote.d -A'lf.: Stitte.rfie.ld, Wviitfield, ~lie.VJ, 
'Morriso11, SvitlYer, Wtiller, ToVJdofpvi, ~etivnes, Je11ki11s, Ql,\illevi (10) 

I.ApoVJ 'Roll Ctill Vote, tvie vnotioVJ 1'-ASStD t.1VJt1VJivnot.1sly. 

"Director of-ACCO!,\\'its t111d "Bl,\d0ets f.riVJ'Rice pre.seVJted to covnvnissio11 for covisiderntiovi of 
tipproVtil of ti resolt.1tioVJ to isst.1e ti 'Rt.1rtil Scviool I11te.rfl,\11d Ctlpittil Ol,\tltiy Note for 
e.stivntited 13iddiVJ0 tiVJd fire 'Mtirsvitill fee,s for tvie Ne.w Scltiool, 1'\ililtidelpltiiti f,le.vn., ~ree.VJl:itick 
-At.1X ~yvn, t111d ~re.eVJl:itick footl:itill Stt1dit.1vn projects. (Copy of estivntlte.s frovn "BOf, Vire.ctor 
of Scltiools, 'Mike. ~tirre.11 tire. tltt?Jcltie.d; i11 ?1dditio11 to re.soll,\tioVJ) 

CovnvnissioVJer SvitiVer vntide. ti vnotio11 to tipprove tvie recovnvne11dtitio11. 

CovnvnissioVJer W\ilitfield seco11de.d tltie vnotioVJ. 

Covnvnissio11 C,\ilt1irvnt111 ~lleVJ ctille.d for ti roll ctill vote.. 

1.Apo11'Roll Ctill Vote., tltie. followi110 covnvnissioVJe.rs voted -A'lf.: Wviitfield, ~lie.VJ, 'Morriso11, 
Svitiver, Wtille.r, To11dolpvi, ~etivnes, Stitte.rfield (6) 

Tvie. followi110 covnvnissioVJe.rs Vote.d N-A'/: JeVJkiVJs, Ql,\ille.11 (2) 

1.Apo11'Roll Ct\11 Vote, tltie vnotio111'-ASStD. 'Rf.SOLUTION 060224--J 

"Director of-Accol,\VJts tiVJd "Bl,\d0e.ts f.ri11'Rice, pre.se.VJte.d to covnvnissioVJ for co11siderntio11 of 
re.,q1,1e,st to ptiy t1dditio11t1I ?1vno1,1VJt of $G,7G,.02. for -AV syste.vn tit Co1,1rtviol,\5e, frovn A\2.1'-A 
(Copy of e.vMil &., propostil frovn Wk. +/?1rre.lso11 tlttticvie.d) 

CovnvnissioVJer Svitive.r vntide ti vnotio11 to tipprove. tvie re.covnvne.VJdtitioVJ. 

Covnvnissio11er ~etivnes se.co11ded tvie. vnotio11. 

CovnvnissioVJ CVlt1irvnt111 ~lle11 ctille.d for tl roll ctill vote.. 

1.Apo11 'Roll Ctill Vote, tvie. followiVJ<3 covnvnissio11e.rs vote.d -A'lf.: ~lle11, 'Morriso11, SvitlYer, Wtille.r, 
To11dolplti, ~etivnes, Je.11ki11s, Q!,1ifle11, St1tterf1eld, W\ilitfield (10) 

I.Apo11Toll Ctill Vote, tvie vnotio111'-ASStD 1,111t111ivno1,1sly. 

"Director of-Accol,\VJts t111d "Bl,\d0e.ts f,ri11'Rice pre.se.11te.d to covnvnissio11 for co11side.rtltio11 of ti 
re.covnvne11dt1tio11 to tipprove. li11e. t1djl,\stvne.11ts t111d/or t1vne.11dvne11ts i11 tltie. followi11<3 f!,111ds: 

_1. Co1,111ty ~e11ernl f1,111d 101 £X:HI12lT Qf'JQ224--K 
2.. 1'1,11:ilic Lil:irnry f1,111d WS Ql-/rBIT Qf'JQ';i24--L 
3. Specitil 1'1,1rpose 0-PIOIV fl,\11d 121 

OOTBIT Qf'JQ22 4--'M 
4. Speci?Jl'Reve111,1e A\2.1'-A f1,111d 127 tX±fIJUT Qf'JQ';i2 4--N 
0. ~e11ert1I Ctlpittil -Projects fl,\11d H1 
G,. tX±frBIT Qf'JQ';i2 4--0 
?. f.d1,1ct1tio11 Ctipittil -Projects f1,111d Hr 

tX±frBIT Qf'JQ22 4--1' 

Covnvnissio11e.r Svitive.r vntide. ti vnotio11 to tipprove. tltie. l:,l,\d0e.t t1vne.11dvne.11ts. 

Covnvnissio11erTo11dolpvi seco11de.d tltie. vnotio11 . 

Covnvnissio11 C\ilt1irvnt111 ~lle,11 c?Jlle,d for ti roll ctill vote.. 

1.Apo11 'Roll Ctill Vote., tltie. followi11<3 covnvnissio11ers voted -A'lf.: 'Morriso11, Svitive.r, Wtille.r, 
To11dolpvi, ~e.tivne.s, Je.VJkir1s, Ql,\ifle.11, Stitterfie.ld, W\ilitfie.ld, ~llevi (10) 

I.Apo11 'Roll Ctill Vote, tvie, vnotio111'-ASSf.V l,\l'Jtll'liVYlol,\sly. 

Vire.ctor of-Accol,\VJts t111d -e,1,1d0ets - f.ri11'Rice tisked tltitlt tvie. record re.fleet tvie. followi110 
vno11tltily re.ports for tipproVtil: 

-Approved 'J3!,1d0e.t Covnvnitte.e vni111,1tes - J1,111e 17, 2.02.4 
Ql-/rBIT Qf'JD22 4--Q 

4 



(17 J 1'011cls 011d 
Nu+e:iric.s 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, August S, 2024 

Siwtwnt1r'{ fi\lit1\liCit1112.e,ports for J1,1lc1 2024 fJ(±/TJzIT Q?,,O22 4-1? 

CoVYIVYiissiovie,r Wt1lle,r VY1t1de, t1 motiovi to t1pprove, t\rJe, followi\li".) 13ovids t1vid Nott1rie,s: 

W1t1rit1 P AIVY1t1V\e-t1, C\riloe, G,e,vie, Ct\rpe,\lite,r, Ctirlos 12. Colo\li, Ti\lit1 W1 forl:ie,ck, 

Ct\rn Lile,s-ford, Scott E frti'/ Jr, W1ic\rJe,lle, Le,e, 1't1rris, Jt1\lie,12.tli\lie,s, Ni\lit1l2.eed, 

S1,1st1111 Elt1iMl2.ic\ri, l2.e,l:,e,cct1 SiVYIVYIO\liS, Ktl'{lt1 E Smit\ri,Ltitis\rit1 P Tre\lit, Nikki 

WMki\liS, S\rit1ro\li we,t\rJi\li".)t\lio\li 

CoVYIVYlissiovie,r S\rit1Ve,r suo\lide,d t\rJe, motio\li. 

I.Apo\li Voice, Vote,, t\rJe, motio\li 1'ASSEP. fJ(±-/:IBIT O?,,O224-S 

T\rie,re, l:,e,i\li".) \liO f1,1rt\rie,r l:,1,1si\lie,ss t1 motio\li 1:,e,i\li".) dMl'f VY1t1de, l:i'f CoVY1VY1issio11e,r S\rit1ve,r t1vid 
se,co\lide,d I:,'/ CoVYIVYlissiovie,r Je,11k\11s t\rie, AM".)MSt ':i, 2024 Co1,111t'{ CoVYIVY1issio111 wt1s t1djo1,1r11e,d 
M G,:3C! PVYI , 

Lo1,1do111 Co1,1vit'{ CoVYIVYlissio\li C\rit1irmt1vi 

ATTEST: 

s · 





RESOLUTION ------

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO R-1 SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 020D, GROUP E, PARCELS 014.00 & 015.00, 

LOCATED AT 100 CHRISMAN RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 2ND LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Daily 
Edition on August 16, 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows : 

Located at I 00 Chrisman Rd, situated in the 2nd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 020D, 
Group E, Parcels 014.00 & 015 .00 to be rezoned from C-2 (General Commercial District) to R-1 
(Suburban Residential District) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows : 

APPROVED: 9 
DISAPPROVED: J:f. 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

AT EST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: f lb! l<j-



IJ.00 

'1.00 

10.00 

I 1.00 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT) 
TO R-1 (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY 
TAX MAP 020D, GROUPE, PARCELS 014.00 & 015.00 

LOCATED 100 CHRISMAN RD 

11.00 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
2ND LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-3, DEVELOPING AG RI CULTURE 

DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 060, PARCEL 111.02 
LOCATED 3456 BROOK RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on August 16, 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 3456 Brook Rd, situated in the 3rd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 060, Parcel 
111.02 to be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: __ 9 __ _ 
DISAPPROVED: L 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: f /tf//1-f 

RESOLUTION NO. -------



\ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 060, PARCEL 111.02 
LOCATED AT 3456 BROOK RD, 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE 
FORESTRY DISTRICT TO A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT. 

APPROXIMATELY 3.9 ACRES ONLY 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 043, PARCEL 032.00 

LOCATED HWY 321/FAIRVIEW RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 3RDLEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on August 16, 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows : 

Located Hwy 321/Fairview Rd, situated in the 3rd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 043, Parcel 
032 .00 to be rezoned from A-I (Agriculture Forestry District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture District). 
Approximately 3.9 acres only 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows : 

APPROVED : __ 9 __ _ 
DISAPPROVED: _ff__ 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: J) ,~;~r 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). APPROXIMATELY 3 .9 ACRES ONLY 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 043, PARCEL 032.00 
LOCATED AT HWY 321/FAIRVIEW RD 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE 

DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 049, PARCEL 115.00 
LOCATED 102 SIMPSON RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon Coun:ty Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on August 16, 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows : 

Lqcated 102 Simpson Rd, situated in the 4' 11 Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 049, Parcel 
115.00 to be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: __ 9-'----
DISAPPROVED: _jJ__ 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: RJo/d-f 

RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 



ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 049, PARCEL 115.00 
LOCATED AT 102 SIMPSON RD, 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 048, PARCEL 105.00 

LOCATED 6633 LEE HWY, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Cornn1ission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on August 16, 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows : 

Located 6633 Lee Hwy, situated in the 4th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 048, Parcel 
I 05 .00 to be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to C-2 (General Commercial District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows : 

APPROVED: __ fj __ _ 
DISAPPROVED: _9 __ 
ABSTAINED: 

AtTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGION~ Ll,LANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: j/! b I J_ f 

RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 



ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
TO C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 048, PARCEL 105.00 
LOCATED AT 6633 LEE HWY, 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE 
FORESTRY DISTRICT TO A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT. 

APPROXIMATELY 1 ACRE ONLY 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 054, PARCEL 023.00 

LOCATED 27800 POND CREEK RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on August 16, 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows : 

Located 27800 Pond Creek Rd, situated in the 4th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 054, Parcel 
023.00 to be rezoned from A-I (Agriculture Forestry District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture District). 
Approximately I acre only. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED : __ 9 __ _ 
DISAPPROVED: ff 

ABSTAINED: 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: J /; !/ :1 '/-



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). APPROXIMATELY 1 ACRE ONLY 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 054, PARCEL 023.00 
LOCATED AT 27800 POND CREEK RD 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

OD 

J0,00 J(J 00 

I DO 
1'1 o,, 





2.02.4 LOUVON CDUNT'I 1?0A1?.VS & COW\W\ITT££S 

'BMrd/Covvwv1ittee Nt1VM TerVl'l CoWlWlB\llt £xpirntio\11 

Adi.tit Orie\llted 'Bi-tsi\lless 'Boi:::ird 4YR 

'Bill Si:::itterf1eld CoWlWlissiovier Ai113c-1st 2.02.(p 

12.oseV\'li:::iry Qc-1i llevi CoWlWlissiovier Ac-113c-1st 2.02.(p 

'Bill Giei:::iW1es CoWlWlissiovier Ai-tO)l-1St 2.02.(p 

C.,\t1i:::ise 12.i:::ividolpVJ CoW1W1issiovier Ai-t13c-1st 2.02.<., 

Adt1W1 Wi:::iller CoW1W1issiovier Ac-10c-1st 2.02.<., 

At3rirnlti1re £xtevisiovi CoW1W1ittee 2. yg 

Vi:::ivi SV1t1Yer CoW1W1issiovier 
SepteW1kier 

2.02.S 

Joe Alexi:::ivider 
SepteW1kier 

2.02.S 

'Betvi Sviipes 
SepteW1kier 

2.02.4 

'Bi ll Su1tterfield Co\lY\VY\issiovier 
Septe\lY\kier 

2.02.(p 

Giu1ry WVJit-Aeld CoWlWlissiovier 
SepteW1kier 

2.02.(p 

JoVJvi Wu1 ltovi 
Septe\lY\kier 

2.02.(p 

SV1u1rovi Lovi0 
Septe\lY\kier 

2.02.(p 



Airport Avitviori-hi SYR 

Ad?iwi W?iller AWjv\St 2025 

'D?iVid ferc:,v\so\11 AlAc:)v\St 202(p 

0-PEN 

V?i\11 Sh?iYer Avtc:)v\St 2026 

Cl?11.jto\11 -r ?1\IJc:)le AlAc:)v\St 202Cl 

Aviiwi?il Co\lJtrol Avitviori-hi Advisorl.j 'BMrd 1 YR 

'DvtS-Mi L?1\11c:) le1.j At-L?irc:,e 
Septewikier 

202S 

-/-le\lJrl.j J. Cv\lle\11 Cowiwiissio\lJer 
Septewikier 

202s 

-/-le?ither Shields ~ t-L?irc:,e 
Septewikier 

202s 

-Pr. 'Berrl.j G,ordo\11 Veteri\lJ?iri?i\11 Assoc. 
Septewikier 

2020 

\N\ec:,h?i\11 -/-llAII -/-llAVYi?l\lJe Socie-hi 
Septewikier 

2020 

\N\ike 'Brnki?iker At- L?irc:,e 
Septewikier 

2020 

AlAdit Cowiwiittee 4YR 

St?10f1ered 

01?1rlie 'Bettis AlAc:)v\St 2026 

Ad?iwi W?iller Cowiwiissio\lJer AlAc:)v\St 2026 

Will Je\lJki\lJS Cowiwiissio\lJer AlAc:)v\St 202(p 

V?l\11 Sh?iYer Cowiwiissio\lJer AlAc:)v\St 202(p 



'Beer 'BMrd 3 '{g 

£d +teilVYlo1V1 -Po1V1el cJr'vi -Pistrict Av10v1st 2.02. 7 

VV\o1ry AVIVI Cook: -Po1V1el C/St'vi -Pistrict Av10v1st 2.02. 7 

~rystee £rViVJ CoV1o1wo1y -Po1V1el C/(pt'vi -Pistrict Av10v1st 2.02. 7 

JoviVJ Lovelo1ce -Po1V1el A/1st -Pistrict Av10v1st 2.O2.S 

CoVJVJie Sledc.,iVJsk:i -Po1VJel A/2."d -Pistrict Av10v1st 2.O2.S 

J1VY\ 'Brooks -PolVJel 'B/3rd l)istrict Av10v1st 2.02.(p 

-Po1vid Girny -Po1V1el 'B/4t'vi -Pistrict Av10v1st 2.02.(p 

'BMrd of loVJiV10 Appetills 4vg 

VV\ik:e Wo1ller 1st -Pistrict Jv1V1e 2.02.(p 

LeoVJ Sviields 2. "d -Pi strict Slot A Jv1V1e 2.02. 7 

12.yo1V1 'Bri0vit 4t'vi -Pistrict Jv1V1e 2.02.(p 

Ji VY\ 'Brooks 3 rd l)istrict Slot 'B Jv1V1e 2.02.(p 

JoviVJ No1pier 1st -Pistrict Jv1V1e 2.02.(p 

'Bv1d0et CoVYlVYlittee 1 '{g 

+teVJry Cv1lleV1 CoVYlVYlissioVJer Av10v1st 2.02. S 

'Bill So1tterfield CoVY\VY\issioVJer Av10v1st 2.02. S 

Gio1ry Wviitfield CoVYlVYlissioVJer Av10v1st 2.02. S 

V o1V1 Svio1ver CDW\ VY\ i ssioVJer Av10v1st 2.02. S 

Appoivitee 'Bv1ddy 'Bro1dsvio1w Cov1V1ty W\o1yor --------

AppoiVJtee £riVJ 12.ice 'Bv1d0et -Pirector --------



u:ipit~I -Proje,cts Cowivnitte,e, 1 YR 

J oe, \IV\orriso\11 CovnvnissioV1e.r AIAC:)IASt 2.02.S 

'Bill Gievivvie,s CovnVl'lissioV1er AIAC3&1St 2.02. S 

C\tivise 1?.v1V1dolp\ti CovnvnissioV1 e.r AIAC3&1St 2.02.S 

AdtiVl-1 Wville,r CoV\'1Vl'1issioV1er AIAC3&1St 2.02. S 

12.oseV\'ltiry Q1Ai ll eV1 CovnVl'lissioV1er AIAC:)IASt 2.02. S 

\IV\vitt kleiV1sC\tiVl'lidt -PCArc\tivisi Vlt:) Vi re,ctor AIAC:)IASt 2.02. S 

C\tivivnk,e,r of Covnvne.rce, 'BM rd of Vire,ctors 1 YR 

12.ose.vnviry Q1Aille.V1 CovnVl'lissioV1er 
Ve.ce.V\'lbe.r 

2.02.4 

CoV1strnctioV1 'BMrd of 
SYR 13CAddy C\tie.ckiV1'3 o\11 t\tiis 

Adj1Astvne.V1t & Appe,~ls 

0-PEN 

'Bob \IV\v1roV1ey J v1V11A~ry 2.02.4 

0-PEN Alte.rV1v1te 

Eric Giood Jvl\11/Avlrl.j 2.02. r 

'Bill +tvirt Jt1V11Av1ry 2.02.(p 

\IV\ike, Wtiller Alte.rV1v1te, Jt1V1&1v1ry 2.02.(p 

0-PEN 



t-~11 'Boi::1rd 4yg 

JiWlVY\Y Vi::1vis -P i::1viel A-Coi,tvity Svieriff 
febrnviry 

202-<'P 

V vivi Sviviver -Pviviel A-Cowiwiissiovier 
febrnviry 

202<'P 

Jviwies Webb 
-P viviel A-Loi,tdovi City febrnviry 

-Police Cviief 202<'P 

Kelli 'Brvivii::1wi -P viviel 'B- Loi,tdovi Co. tWIA 
febrnviry 

2021 

12.icvivird Wlvirtivi 
-Pviviel 'B-Levioir City fire febrnviry 

Cviief 2021 

Vovi Wviite 
-P viviel 'B-Levioir City febrnviry 

-Police Cviief 2021 

Wli k:e 'Brnk?vik:er 
-P viviel C- Lovtdovi City febrnviry 

Svifoty "Director 2026 

'Bi ll +tvirt 
-P viviel C-12.esci,te Sv1vtv1d febrnviry 

Cviief 2026 

12.oviviie Lett 
-Pviviel C-Gireevibvick: fire febrnviry 

Cviief 2026 

ttviics Cowiwiittee 1 yg 

'Bi lly -Pick:el-Covistiti,ttiovivi l Officer -Hwy Si,tperivitevidevit 
Septewiber 

2020 

Steve Cook: At- li::1r0e 
Septewiber 

2020 

'Bill G,eviwies Cowiwiissiovier 
Septewiber 

2020 

'Bill Svitterfi eld Cowiwiissiovier 
Septewiber 

2020 

Will J evik:ivis Cowiwiissiovier 
Septewiber 

2020 



£covioVY1ic Ve,ye,lopVY1e-vit A0e-vicy 13 of V 1 YR 

Giv1ry Whitfield CoVYIVYlissiovier AIACjlASt 2 02 0 

2 YR 
£~1Avllil..v1tiovi 13ov1rd 

tYBVl YR 

'VIAt Vl +/evidersovi-\/\/\cQ1Aeevi Apri l 202<i, 

"DelvMr Pv1vis April 202<i, 

-P v1triciv1 Sheppv1rd April 202<i, 

0-PtN 

Gyvit hiv1 f leVY1ivit3 
Levioir Gity April 202<i, 

-Vepresevitv1tive-

fiviv1viciv1I Advisory CoVYIVYlittee- 1 YR 

Wi ll Jevikivis CoVYIVYl i ssio\ller AIACjlASt 2020 

V v1vi Sviv1ver CoVYlVYlissiovier AIACjlASt 202 0 

Ghv1se -Vv1vidolph CoVYlVYlissiovier AIACjlASt 2 02 0 

131Addy 13rv1dsviv1w-Ghv1ir ColAvity \/\/\v1yor AIACjlASt 2 020 

Erivi -Vice 131Ad0et "Director AIACjlASt 202 0 

Ghip \/\/\ illej T rnstee, AIACjlASt 2020 



6,overviwievitvil Affviirs Cowiwiittee 1 YR 

1:3ill Sv1tterf1eld CoVY\VY\issioVJer Av10v1st 202.S 

-f-/eVJry tv1lleVJ CDVY\VY\ i ssioVJer Av10v1st 202'3 

Will JeVJkiVJS CoVY\VY\issioVJen Av10v1st 202'3 

Gltlvise 12.viVJdolp\tl CowiVY\issioVJer Av10v1st 202'3 

12.oseVY\viry Qv1illeVJ CoWIVY\issioVJer Av10v1st 202'3 

Ividv1stribll 1:3ovid/Vevelopwievit 1:3Mrd "1 YR 
(1:3v1ddy CvieckiVJ~ ovi Tltlis 

Cowi VY\ ittee) 

\1\1\e,I -HiVJes 1' vi VJ el 1:3 
SepteVY\0er 

202"1 

Ted WviVY\pler, Jr. 1'viVJel 1:3 
SepteVY\0er 

202"1 

1:3 i II 1:3v1ter vi 1'viVJel 1:3 
SepteVY\0er 

202"1 

Jv1VV1es T\tloVY\visoVJ 1' b!VJel c, 
SepteVY\0er 

2027 

JiVVl Gv1rtis 1'viVJel c, 
SepteVV10er 

2027 

NvlVJCl.j 1:3evit\.j 1't1\llel c, 
SepteVV10er 

2027 

1:3rnce Wlvirti\11 1'vi\llel A 
SepteVV10er 

2026 

Adtivn Wtiller 1'viVJel A 
SepteVY\0er 

2026 

Wlike wek;,k;, 1'viVJel A 
SepteVY\0er 

2026 



G,-S-23 NtW TRL,61€€5 & 
Lov1do\1 ColA\1-hi Lil::,rnry 13otird 3yg 

13OA~V OffIGIALS 

k1.jle S-hier Lov1dovi April 202.r 

-PuitAlivie 13uir0otAr -Pviiluidelpviiui April 202.S 

Cividy 13eviefield Gireevi0uick: April 202.S 

Suividi Jon3esovi iellico Villui0e April 202.c;, 

Suiruivi iviovMsovi LotAdovi April 202.c;, 

Elic-ui0etvi +tuill iellico Villui0e April 202.Si 

13etvi wuilderVY1uivi Levioir Citl.j April 202.Si 

JoAvivi +tuirt Levioir Citl.j April 2.02. Si 

Cuiroil.jVJ -P ui0e At-Luir0e April 202.(i, 

Lil::,r t:iry 13otird-Ocoe,e ~iver ~e0iovit:1I 3 yg 

-P uitA li vie 13uir0otAr April 202.r 

Elic-ui0etvi +tuill April 2.02. r 

Litter Co\iltrol CoVY1VY1itte,e, 1 yg 

AduiVY1 Wuiller CoVY1VY1issiovier AlAC:)lASt 2.02.? 

Will Jevik:ivis CoVY1 Vl'li ssiovier AlAC:)lASt 2.02.? 

13ill GieuiVY1es CoVY1VY1issiovier AlAC:)lASt 2.02.? 

JiVY1 VY11.J -Puivis CotAVJtl.j Svieriff AlAC:)lASt 2.02.? 

13ill1.J -Pickel +twy StAperivitevidevit AlAC:)lASt 2.02.? 

Cviris -Puirk:s Coviveviievice Ceviter Pi rector 



W\t:iivitevit:ivice CoWIWlittee 1 yg 

Gireg W\ovitootvi W\uiiviteviuivice Svtpervisor Avtgvtst 2.02. S 

V t:i\/1 Sviuiver CoWlWlissiol/ler Avtgvtst 2.02.S 

Giuiry Wviitfield CoWlWlissiol/ler Avtgvtst 2.02. S 

Scott NewVY\t:i\/1 ·130u1rd of tdvtcuitio\/1 Avtgvtst 2.02. S 

'Bok?k?y JoVJl/lS0\/1 130u1rd of tdvtcuitio\/1 Avtgvtst 2.02. S 

-Plt:il/1viivi0 CoW1W1issiovi CR-re) 1 yg 

Leo\/1 Sviield Slot 13/2."d Pi strict Jvtl/le 2.02. S 

W\ik:e Wuiller G,tvi "District Jvtvie 2.02.S 

-Pt:iVY\ W\cNew Slot A/1st "District Jvtl/le 2.02. S 

K.eitvi 'Bvtck:les Slot A/Stvi "District Jvtvie 2.02. S 

JiVY\VY\1.j Wil lit:iVY\S Slot 13/St'vi Pi strict Jvtvie 2.02. S 

J1VY\ 'Brooks 3 rd °District Jvtvie 2.02.S 

JoVJ\/1 Nuipier Slot 13/1st Vistrict Jvtvie 2.02. S 

Todd K.e\/11/ledy Slot A/2."d Vistrict Jvtvie 2.02.S 

1?.yt:i\/1 'Brigvit 4 tvi Vistrict Jvtl/le 2.02. S 

-Pvtrcvit:isivi0 CoWIWlittee 1 yg 

1?.oseVY\uiry Qvtille\/1 CoVY\ Wli ssiol/ler Avtgvtst 2.02. S 

tviuise 12.t:il/ldolpvi CoWlWlissiol/ler Avtgvtst 2.02. S 

'Bill GieuiVY\es CoWlWlissiol/ler Avtgvtst 2.02.S 

Adt:iWl Wuiller CoVY\ Wli ssiol/ler Avtgvtst 2.02. S 

13vtddy 'Brt:idsviuiw Covtl/ltl.j W\t:iyor Avtgvtst 2.02. S 

W\t:itt K.leil/lSCVJWlidt (ex-officio) -Pvtrcviuisil/lg "Director Avtgvtst 2.02. S 



~t11-1e, Stt1te, VV\t1i1-1te,1-1t11-1ce, &, Ope,rntiDVJS AdvisDry 
3'/l?. 

CD VYI VYlitte,e, 

'Bill St1t terfie,ld CoVYIVYli ssiovier J MVJe 2.02.(p 

Gi rec::i \N\ovitoot \tl 
LoMdovi \N\t1 i vi t evit1vice J MVJ e 2.02.(p 

Pi rect or 

Toviy Aikevis Levioir Ci-h4 \N\t1yor J MVJe 2.02.(p 

SMS?IVJ Willi t'.IIVYIS 12.Mvie Stt'.llt e J MVJe 2.02.(p 

St1fe,-h4 CDVYIVYlittee, 1 yg 

12.iley Wt'.IIVYlpler CoMvity Clerk AMc::)v\St 2.02. S 

13Mddy 13rt'.llds\tlt'.llw CoMVJ-h4 \N\t'.llyor AMc::)v\St 2.02. S 

C\tlip \N\i ller Trnstee Av\c::)v\St 2.02. S 

T t'.IIVYIWlY G,t'.llllt'.11\tlt'.llr 12.ec::iister of 'Deeds Av\c::)v\St 2.02. S 

Steve, +/t'.llrrelsovi Circv\it CriVYliVJt'.111 Cov\rt Clerk AMc::)v\St 2.02. S 

JIVYIVYIY Pt'.IIViS Cov\vity S\tleriff Av\c::)v\St 2.02. S 

+/eviry Cv\llevi CoVY1VY1issiovier Av\c::)v\St 2.02. S 

'Becky Wt'.ll ll t'.llce Av\c::)v\St 2.02. S 

1?.ex Pt'.ll le Gieviern l Sessiovis J v\dc::)~ Av\c::)v\St 2.02.S 

\N\ike Ct'.IIVYlpl,;,ell 1'roper-h4 Assessor Av\c::)v\St 2.02. S 

Girec::i \N\ovitoot\tl 
f t'.llcilities \N\t,1ivitevit'.llvice !f\v\c::)v\St 2.02.? 

"Director 

Erivi 12.ice l?v\dc::iet 'Director Av\c::)v\St 2.02. S 

-f-t t,1vik Sledc::ie 
Gieviernl Sessiovi s J v\dc::)e, Av\c::)v\St 2.02.S 

Piv 2. 



Stiiltffl.{ 13eviefi-t· AV-+/.OC CoWl Wlittee 1 yg 

Lisvi Ni les Scott tlerk: &., Wlvister AIA0lASt 2..02.. S 

+ievirl.f ClA ll evi Cowwv1issioV1er AlA0lASt 2..02..S 

G,vir1.f Wvi it-Aeld Co W1W1 issiovier AIA0lASt 2..02.. S 

1?.ilel.f Wv1W1pler ColAVltl.f Clerk: AIA0lASt 2..02.. S 

WviittV1el.f Cvildwell EW1plo1.jee 13eV1e-Ats AlA0lASt 2..02..S 

13lAddl.f 13r vidsviviw ColAVlt\.j Wlvil.jor AIA0lASt 2..02.. s 

Wlvitt KleiV1SCV1W1idt 'flArcvivisi V10 Vi rect or AlA0lASt 2..02..S 

T vlW1W11.f G,villvivivir 1?.e0ister of Veeds AlA0lASt 2..02.. s 

Steve +iv1rrelsoV1 
G,eV1ern l Sessiovis Cowt AlA0lASt 2..02.. s 

Clerk: 

J iW1W11.f Vvivis Cov\Vltl.f Svieriff AlA0lASt 2..02..S 

Cvi ip Wli ller IT"rnst ee AIA0lASt 2..02.. s 

13ill1.f -Pickel +iwl.f SlAperiV1tevideV1t AlA0lASt 2..02.. S 

G,re0 WloV1tootvi 
f vicilities Wlv1iV1teV1v1V1ce AIA01ASt 2..02.. s 

Vi rector 

EriV11?.ice fiV1v1V1ce 'Director AlA0lASt 2..02.. S 

1?.ex Vvile J lAd0e AIA01ASt 2..02.. s 

+Jvivik: Sled0e J 1Ad0e AIA0lASt 2..02.. S 

Wlik:e Cv\W1pkiell -Propert\.j Assessor AIA0lASt 2..02.. s 

Seviior CitiMVIS tXBCIAtive CoWlW1ittee 1 yg 

Joe Wlorr isioVI CoW1WlissioV1er AIA01ASt 2..02..S 

13ill Svit ter-A eld CoW1W1issioV1er AIA0lASt 2..02.. S 

13eck::l.j Wvi llvice 
SeV1ior Citi2.-eV1s CeV1t er 

Vi rector 
AIA01ASt 2..02.. S 



Svie.riff's W\e,rit Se.rvice,s 13,oi::ird 

'Bill G,MVYlBS C.oVYl VYli ssiovie-r Av10v1st 2025 

Gii::iry Wviit-Ae-ld C.oVYl VYl i ssiovie-r Av10v1st 2025 

Steve C.oolc Av10v1st 2025 

Solid Wi::iste, "Disposi::il C.oVYlVYlitte,e, (p yg 

Li::irry 1<.ole-vi 1' i::ivie-1 'B April 202? 

VACANT 1' v1 vie-I 'B 

Adv1VY1 Wi::ille-r ( c;J-G:,-22) te-VY1pornry 1'v1vie-l c, \N\v1rcvi 2025 

G,v1ry 'Bvtscvi 1'v1vie-l C \N\v1rcvi 2025 

Vv1ve- +tv1II (Appoivite-d kly Lovtdovi) 1' v1vie-l A- Lovtdovi \N\v1rcvi 202ll 

VACANT 1' v1vie-l A-C.oVYlVYlissiovie-r \N\v1rcvi 202ll 

\N\ovityl<.oss (v1ppoivite-d kly Le-vioir City) 1'v1viel A-Le-vioir City \N\v1rcvi 202ll 

Svtrplvts 1'rope,rty Avttviority 1 yg 

J oe \N\orrisovi C.oVYl VYl issiovier Av10v1st 202 5 

Wi ll Je,vilcivis C.oVYl VYl i ssiovie-r Av10vtst 2 02 5 

Adt1VY1 Wv1 lle-r toVY1VY1issiovie-r Av10v1st 202 5 

Cviv1se, 1<.v1vidolpvi toVY1VY1issiovie-r Av10v1st 2 02 5 

'Bv1ddy 'Brndsviv1w C.ovtvity \N\v1yor Av10v1st 202 5 

\N\v1tt kle-ivisc\tiVY1idt 1'v1rcviv1sivi0 "Director Av10v1st 2 025 

TCC,A Le,~isl~tiye, C.oVYlVYlitte,e, 1 yg 

1<.ose-VY1v1ry Qv1i ll e-vi C.oVYl VYli ssiovie-r Jv1vie, 2 025 



Tl<.VA 13ov1rd of "Directors (Lov1dovi) (p yg 

+foviry tv1llevi Av1q;iv1st 2.03 0 

J1VY1VY1y \IV\v1tlock: Av113t.1st 2.02.(p 

13v1ddy 'Br v1dsviv1w Av10v1st 2.02.(p 

TASS 13Mrd of "Directors (Lov1dovi) 3 yg 

'Bill Sv1tterfield Jv1vie 2.02.(p 

J v1VY1es 'Brooks J v1vie 2.02. 7-

t\tlip \IV\iller Jv1vie 2.02. S 

AVV +/OC -PLAN NINGt 1 YR 

Vv1vi Sviv1ver NoveVl'lkier 2.02.4 

Adv1VY1 Wv1ller NoveVl'lkier 2.02.4 

-PUBLIC 12.tWRVS W\IV\ \IV\ITT££ 

"Dv1rryl Tv1ck: +listoriv1vi 

Nv1vicy Gtre00 At-Lv1r0e 

V v1vi Sviv1ver Cov1vity CoVY1VY1issiovier 

Adv1VY1 Wv1ller Gteviev1l00ist 

T v!WlWl\./ Giv1llv1\tler 1<.e0ister of 'Deeds 

72.i ley Wv1VY1pler Cov1vity tlerk: 

+lv1vik: Sled0e Jv1d0e 

'Revised OB/1S/2.02.4 kiy TW 

C:, Needs to l:;,e reviewed I Vtite sv,ows view re\llewtil expirntio\11 

.. 13v1ddy Cv,ecki\11(:, o\11 CoWlVl'littee 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 171 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the General 

Capital Projects Fund 171 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Revenues; as 

well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024- 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024- 2025 General Capital Projects Fund 171 has 

been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Unaudited June 30, 2024 FB 5,004,907 
less Unaudited Enc (1,167,868) 
Available Fund Balance July 1, 2024 3,837,039 

Total Revenue & Transfers In i) 34,142 0 34,142 

Total Available Funds 3,837,039 34,142 0 3,871,181 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 250,000 39,517 48,000 337,517 

Effect on Fund Balance (250,000) (5,375) (48,000) (303,375) 

Ending Fund Balance 3,587,039 (5,375) (48,000) 3,533,664 

(SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take ~ffect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

September 3, 2024 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 
Loudon County Mayor 



1 

2 

3 

4 

369 

370 

371 

372 

373 

374 

375 

376 

377 -378 

379 

380 

381 

382 

383 

384 

385 

386 

A B C D E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

F G 

08/28/24 

8/28/24 5:12 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

SUBFUND C75 - PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF PROPERTY IN CENTRE 75 

REVENUE 

49800 Transfers in from Centre 75 Fund 119 • Sale of Lot 7 & 8 

49800 Transfers in from Centre 75 Fund 119 • 

Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 

TOTAL SUBFUND C75 REVENUE 

EXPENDITURES 

91190 Other General Government Projects 

309 Contracts w i th Government Agencies 

TOTAL SUBFUND C75 EXPENSES 

0 

0 

0 

- ------- ---------------- ------------------- - -------
387 

388 SUBFUND C75 SUMMARY: 

389 

390 

391 

392 

393 

394 

395 

396 

397 

398 

399 

400 
401 

Budget Committee August 19, 2024 
County Commission September 3, 2024 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2024 353,454 

Plus FY 24-25 Revenue 0 

Less FY 24-25 Expenditures 0 

Revenue/Expense Effect 0 

Cash Transfer to Subfund 024 - Co. Clerk LC Bldg Purchase 

Cash Transfer to Subfund 024 - Co. Clerk LC Bldg Rennovatton 

I I 
Estimated June 30 2025 Subfund C75 Balance I 353,454 

H I I J K 
I 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

------ - -------------- -----

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

- -0 0 

0 (55,100 ) (55,100) 

I I I I 
I 0 I 353,454 (55 ,100) 298,354 

13 



1 

2 

3 

4 

640 

641 

642 

643 

644 

645 

646 

647 

648 

649 

650 

651 

652 

653 

654 

655 

656 

657 

658 

659 

660 

661 

A B C D E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

F G 

08/28/24 
8/28/24 5:12 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

SUBFUND 024 - FY 2023-2024 Reguested Projects 

REVENUE 

49000 Other Sources - Non-Revenue 

49600 TRADE Proceeds from Sale of Capital-Trade-In Vehicles 

Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 

TOTAL SUBFUND 024 REVENUE 

EXPENDITURES 

91110 General Administration Projects 

399 Other Contracted Services 

399 COCRK 0th. Contr"d Svc.-Co. Clerk Lenoir City Office 

471 PURCH Software • Asset Management 

708 IT Network Switches @ COB 

708 IT New Camera System @ COB 

709 COCRK Data Processing Equip-New Server @ County Clerk 

718 TRADE Motor Vehicles - TRADE • FY 23 
732 COCRK Building Purchase • Co. Clerk Lenoir City Office 

Total Expenses 

0 

0 

0 

- ___ I ____ --- - - - - - - - ---- -- - ------------------ - ----- --
662 

663 SUBFUND 024 SUMMARY: 

664 

665 

666 

667 

668 

669 

670 

671 

672 
673 

674 

675 
676 

677 

Budget Committee August 19, 2024 
County Commission September 3, 2024 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2024 
Less PY Encumbrances 

Plus FY 24-25 Revenue 

Less FY 24-25 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Cash Transfer in from SUBFUND BAL 
Cash Transfer in from SUBFUND C75 

Cash Transfer in from SUBFUND C75 

Cash Transfer in from SUBFUND BAL 

Estimated June 30 2025 Subfund 024 Balance 

153,884 
(1 20,489) 

0 

0 

0 

-

I I 
I I 33,395 

H I J K 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 
0 48,000 48,000 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 48,000 48,000 

---- - - - --------------

0 0 0 0 

0 0 48,000 48,000 

0 0 (48 ,000) (48,000) 

55,100 

I I I I 
0 I 33,395 I 7,100 40,495 

21 



FY 2023 - 2024 

Fund Summary per Year End Report 

(Unaudited) 

County General Fund 101 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Distributed August 19, 2024 

Budget Committee 

Commission Workshop 



Unaudited FY 2024 Year End Report 

County General Fund 101 

Total Fund Balance per YE 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Less Restrictions & Commitments 

Total Available for FY 2024 Expenses 

Rice, Erin: 

Current Property Tax +363,368 

Local Option: 
Sales Tax +365,097 
Hotel/Motel Tax +162,159 
Business Tax +226,160 

Other Local Revenue: 
Investment Income: $121,533 

Fees in Lieu of Salary: 
County Clerk +178,856 
General Sessions + 71,091 
Trustee +77,121 

16,761,587 

75,348 

1,793,614 

14,892,625 

Est. FB per FY 2024 Budget 

Plus FY 2024 Realized Revenue 

Plus FY 2024 Unencumb. Expense 

County Property Taxes 

Local Option & Statutory {43% of Goin) 

Licenses & Permits 

Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties 

Charges for Current Services 

Other Local Revenues 

Fees In Lieu of Salary 

State ofTN 

Federal 

Govts, Citizens Groups & Sources 

lFY 2024 FB YE Report_l01_141_19Aug2024_Budget Committee 

106% 

94% 

% 

Realized 

103% 

113% 

104% 

103% 

102% 

114% 

116% 

102% 

75% 

91% 

FY 2024: 
Revenue Budget=27,927,459 
Rev Rec'd=29,678,768 

11,100,798 

1,751,309 Total FB per FY 2023 Audit 

1,660,237 ... ___ Total FB per FY 2024 YE 

14,512,344 Gai~ ---------

Gain/(Loss) 

374,868 

755,249 

41,084 

9,057 

3,127 

123,085 

426,484 

88,199 

FY 2024: 
Exp Budget=29,895,885 
YTD Exp=28,160,300 

Fund 101 FY 2024 Expenses: 

General Government 

Finance 

Adm. Of Justice 

Public Safety (31% of Goin) 

Public Health & Welfare 

Social, Cultural & Recreational 

Ag & Natural Resources 

Other General Government 

(83,865) General Government 

14,022 

1,751,309 

% 

Spent 

93% 

91% 

94% 

97% 

85% 

95% 

81% 

96% 

97% 

15,200,569 

16,761,587 

1,561,018 

Gain/(Loss) 

357,948 

306,274 

171,194 

508,337 

172,582 

14,304 

51,116 

42,991 

35,492 

1,660,237 



Unaudited FY 2024 Year End Report 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Total Fund Balance per YE 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Restricted for Hybrid TCRS Stabilization 

Total Available for FY 2024 Expenses 

Rice, Erin: 
Local Option: 
Sales Tax +2,347,428 

Other Local Revenues: 
Investment Income: +294,039 

State of TN: 

17,360,585 

493,808 

649,346 

16,217,431 

ISM Grant - $1.3million expected to be realized in 
FY 25 

Federal : 
COVID Grant (for past expenses): +154,061 
ISM Grant: +645,975 

Est. FB per FY 2024 Budget 

Less Audited FY 2023 Rest & Enc 

Less FY 2024 Realized Revenue 

Plus FY 2024 Unencumb. Expense 

County Property Taxes 

Local Option & Statutory 

Licenses & Permits 

Charges for Current Services 

Other Local Revenues 

State of TN 

Federal 

Govts, Citizens Groups & Sources 

2FV 2024 FB VE Report_101_141_19Aug2024_Budget Committee 

~ 

104% 

92% 

Realized 

102% 

204% 

123% 

44% 

296% 

96% 

347% 

109% 

9,275,787 

(1,473,553) 

2,470,197 

4,275,959 

14,548,390 

Gain/{Loss) 

224,136 

2,416,710 

270 

(11,475) 

298,959 

(1,330,101) 

849,352 

22,346 

2,470,197 

Rice, Erin: 

Total FB per FY 2023 Audit 

Total FB per FY 2024 VE 

Gain/(Loss) 

Fund 141 FY 2023 Expenses: 

Instruction 

Support Services 

Non-Instructional Services 

Capital Outlay 

Instruction: $1.08 million was rolled into fund 
balance from the ISM grant expenses that will 
move forward to FY 2025. 

Support Services: 
Nurses were budgted in Fund 141 &. Fund 142, 
but due to the delay in the Fund 142 budget 
approval from the State; Fund 141 expenses 
were not needed and unspent. 

Spent 

95% 

90% 

92% 

10% 

11,119,947 

17,360,585 

6,240,638 

Gain/(Loss 

1,691 3 

1, ,347 

91,661 

669,279 

4,275,959 





Loudon County Budget Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

July 15, 2024 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 
Mayor Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw, Chair 
Commissioner Henry Cullen, Vice Chair 

Commissioner Bill Satterfield 
Commissioner Van Shaver 

Commissioner Gary Whitfield 
Erin Rice, Budget Director 

The following members of the Budget Committee were present: Mayor Bradshaw, Commissioner Cullen, 
Commissioner Shaver, Commissioner Whitfield, and Ms. Rice. Commissioner Satterfield was absent. 

The following items were considered: 

Consideration of approval of minutes of June 17, 2024 meeting: 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; 
PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request to approve/accept the following grants: 

a. Sr. Center- FY 2024 ETH RA/Office of Aging Grant amendment- no matching funds 
b. Sr. Center- FY 2025 TN Senior Center Major (Up to $100K) Grant- no matching funds 
c. Sheriff's Office - FY 2025 SRO Grant ($675,000) - no matching funds 
d. Sheriff's Office - FY 2025 TCI Grant ($15,000) - no matching funds 
e. Sheriff's Office - FY 2025 Mental Health Transport Grant - no matching funds 
f. Sessions Court-AOC (Ad min. Office of the Courts) Court Security Grant Program ($22,000) - no 

matching funds 
g. Libraries - FY 2025 Pettway Grants ($12,200) - no matching funds 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Health Department updates - Teresa Harrell, Health Department Director 

Ms. Harrell indicated that now they have received some quotes on the flooring, painting, and the sewer 
system. Ms. Harrell indicated that MBI would not move forward with the renovation until they know 
what the County is planning to do about the issues from the water damage that happened in December 
2022. Ms. Harrell deferred to Greg Montooth, Maintenance Director. Mr. Montooth indicated that the 
plumbing problem would cost about $3,500. Commissioner Shaver asked if the -plumbing issue has been 
fixed and Mr. Montooth indicated that it was not fixed yet. Commissioner Shaver indicated that his 
understanding was that at the last meeting it was discussed about what the insurance company would 
cover or would not cover. Mayor Bradshaw indicated that the insurance company has paid for the 
damage with the exception of the depreciation. Commissioner Whitfield asked for the total claim from 
the insurance company. Ms. Rice stated that the insurance claim included the damage to the Health 
Department and the Animal Shelter. Ms. Harrell stated that at another meeting with the Mayor and Mr. 
Montooth, they thought that the remaining insurance money of $39,517 could be put with the grant to 
fix the damages. The Budget Committee continued to discuss the damages that are needed and the 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 15July2024 



insurance money received. Mr. Montooth stated that to fix the drywall, the quote is $3,540; the 
plumbing was quoted at $3,500; vinyl flooring is $59,443; the painting quote is $44,000. Mr. Montooth 
indicated that the painting would include the whole building and was a high labor quote because there 
is wall-paper on the walls that will need to be removed before re-painting. The flooring was discussed 
since the insurance company indicated that the floor would not need to be replaced. 

Ms. Rice let the Committee know that $159,884.54 was received from the insurance company on the 
damages for both the Animal Shelter and Heath Department. Ms. Rice informed the Committee that 
Serv-pro was paid $110,00 from the insurance money. The Budget Committee continued the discussion 
about the damages. 

The Budget Committee decided to appropriate the remaining insurance money in the amount of 
$39,517 from Fund 171-FRZ. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLYupon the vote. 

Consideration of request to approve an additional full-time Veteran Officer in Veteran Affairs 
Department - Mayor Bradshaw 

Mayor Bradshaw requested an additional full-time Veteran Officer beginning at $16.00/hour and when 
certified, increasing the hourly rate to $17.00/hour. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request to approve ARPA funds to the following (2nd reading): 

a. $3,000 for Loudon County Humane Society from ]fh District- Commissioner Cullen 
b. $10,000 for Loudon Diamond Club from 1st - Seat A, Commissioner Randoph {$5,000) and Seat 

B, Commissioner Geames {$5,000) 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Shaver; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of approval of a resolution to issue an Rural School lnterfund Capital Outlay Note for 
estimated Bidding and Fire Marshall fees for the New School, Philadelphia Elem., Greenback Aux Gym, 
and Greenback Football Stadium projects. 

Ms. Rice explained that $450,000 was needed to begin the process of bidding and Fire Marshall fees for 
these projects. Ms. Rice continued that after speaking with Cumberland Securities, Scott Gibson, the 
best solution would be to do an lnterfund CON from the County General Fund to Education Capital 
Projects and the Rural Debt Service Fund will reimburse the County General Fund . 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 15July2024 



Consideration of approval of line adjustments and/or recommendation to approve amendments in the 
following funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 

Ms. Rice indicated that the majority of the amendments were adjustments for the grants that 
were approved earlier in the meeting and there was one line adjustment for EMA. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve Fund 101, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield. The 
motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLYupon the vote. 

b. Public Library Fund 115 

Ms. Rice indicated that the only amendment in this fund is for the Pettway Grant. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve Fund 115, seconded by Commissioner Cullen. The 
motion.PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

c. Special Revenue ARPA Fund 127 

Ms. Rice indicated that Fund 127 includes amendments to reappropriate the funds that were 
not expensed or encumbered in the previous year. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve Fund 127, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield. The 
motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Later at the Commission meeting, August 5, 2024, included an amendment in Fund 127 for $50,000 for a 
new vehicle in the Codes Department. 

At this time, Mayor Bradshaw recognized Chris Hutchens, Sheriff's Department Chief of Operations. Mr. 
Hutchens began explaining that the Sheriff's Department vehicles were approved in the OPIOID Fund. 
Ms. Rice indicated that after reaching out to the SMART Initiative, which is a group that assists with 
spending the settlement OPIOID funds; it was determined that vehicles cannot be purchased from these 
funds. The settlement funds can be used for past remediation or future remediation. These 
representatives, from the SMART Initiative, will be attending the Budget Committee meeting on August 
19th to assist in the discussion of the use of these funds. 

The discussion continued with the need by the Sheriff's Department for vehicles. The Committee was 
informed that $276,000 was allocated for Sheriff's department vehicles in Fund 121-OPIOID. The 
committee continued to discuss where to fund these vehicles. Mr. Hutchens explained the need for the 
vehicles. 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve the vehicles from Fund 101, seconded by 
Commissioner Shaver. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

• • l , • 

Ms. Rice requested that if the vehicles will be funded from County General, if the Committee was ok 
with an amendment to remove the vehicles funding from Fund 121-OPIOID. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve an amendment to reduce Fund 121 by $276,000, 
seconded by Commissioner Cullen. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 15July2024 



At this time, Mayor Bradshaw recognized Steve Harrelson, Circuit/Sessions Court Clerk. Mr. Harrelson 
-----.inaicated tfiat fie recently meet\Vitfi aucho1v1sual company, reganlirfg-the-au"dioj11isaa-!-e-qaipmentth·a+------

will move from Alma place to the Courthouse. The meeting with 323 Link and the General Contractor 
working on the Courthouse, revealed that within the next two weeks the sprinkler system will be put 
into the Courthouse and then the ceiling. However, the wiring needs to be ran before the ceiling, 
because it is a sheetrock ceiling. Mr. Harrelson indicated that it would cost $33,000 toge~ this wiring 
and communication equipment put in at the Courthouse by 323 Link. Mr. Harrelson stated that this 
would include moving the equipment from Alma place at a later time and moving forward with the 
wiring that is needed at the Courthouse. The Budget Committee discussed funding this request from 
ARPA. 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve $33,000 from ARPA, seconded by Commissioner 
Shaver. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLYupon the vote. 

Later at the Commission meeting, August 5, 2024, included an additional $676 amendment in Fund 127 
for the remaining funding needed for the AV system at the Courthouse. 

Recommendations from Capital Projects and/or Purchasing Committee: 

Commissioner Quillen presented the following items to be considered for funding through Capital 
Projects: 

• $6,986 - Shelves for vault (for storing wills) for Sessions Court 
• $500 - Painting in the Ag Department 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve Capital Projects recommendations from Fund 171-025, 
seconded by Commissioner Cullen. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Commissioner Shaver informed the Committee that he spoke with Mayor Harris recently and Mayor 
Harris was requesting the status of the sidewalk repairs at the Courthouse that will be reimbursed by 
Loudon City. Commissioner Shaver indicated that the sidewalk repairs should be completed soon and 
Loudon City passed a resolution to approve the reimbursement back to the County. 

All business concluded, Commissioner Shaver made the motion to adjourn; seconded by Commissioner 
Whitfield . The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. Thereupon, Mayor Bradshaw adjourned 
the meeting. 

Mayor Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw 
Budget Committee Chair 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 15July2024 





Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/28/2024 11:46 AM 

August 2024 Page 1 of 23 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual %of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 14,696,193.00 21,032.21 -0.14% 1,224,682.75 0.00 0.00% 
40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 130,000.00 (24,885.69) 19.14% 10,833.33 0.00 0.00% 
40125 Trustee Collection-Bankruptcy 3,000.00 (3.85) 0.13% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 75,000.00 (14,353 .13) 19.14% 6,250.00 (14,353.13) 229.65% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 25,000.00 (1,975.30) 7.90% 2,083.33 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 493,352.00 0.00 0.00% 41,112.67 0.00 0.00% 
40210 Local Option Sales Tax 1,460,000.00 (203,283.31) 13.92% 121,666.67 (203,283.31) 167.08% 
40220 Hotel/Motel Tax 510,000.00 (66,494.83) 13.04% 42,500.00 (66,494.83) 156.46% 
40250 Litigation Tax - General 100,000.00 (11,500.87) 11.50% 8,333.33 (11,500.87) 138.01% 
40260 Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 290,000.00 (28,385.09) 9.79% 24,166.67 (28,385.09) 117.46% 
40270 Business Tax 536,400.00 (32,707.22) 6.10% 44,700.00 (32,707.22) 73.17% 
40275 Mixed Drink Tax 29,000.00 (4,158.95) 14.34% 2,416.67 (4,158.95) 172.09% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 73,844.00 0.00 0.00% 6,153.67 0.00 0.00% 
40330 Wholesale Beer Tax 120,000.00 (8,729.45) 7.27% 10,000.00 (8,729.45) 87.29% 
41120 Animal Registration 63,500.00 (9,277.00) 14.61% 5,291.67 (3,539.00) 66.88% 
41140 Cable TV Franchise 332,000.00 (72,328.69) 21.79% 27,666.67 (72,328.69) 261.43% 
41510 Beer Permits 2,900.00 0.00 0.00% 241.67 0.00 0.00% 
41520 Building Permits 600,000.00 (100,054.00) 16.68% 50,000.00 (41,417.00) 82.83% 
41590 Other Permits 30,000.00 (3,967.00) 13.22% 2,500.00 (1,720.00) 68.80% 
42180 DUI Treatment Fines 1,900.00 (228.47) 12.02% 158.33 (228.47) 144.30% 
42190 Data Entry Fee - Circuit Court 930.00 (60.00) 6.45% 77.50 (60.00) 77.42% 
42191 Courtroom Security Fee 5,300.00 (421.65) 7.96% 441.67 (421.65) 95.47% 
42210 Fines 10,000.00 (95.00) 0.95% 833.33 (95.00) 11.40% 
42220 Officers Costs 13,600.00 (1,620.01) 11.91% 1,133.33 (1,620.01) 142.94% 
42240 Drug Control Fines 2,200.00 (143.45) 6.52% 183.33 (143.45) 78.25% 
42250 Jail Fees 1,560.00 (66.97) 4.29% 130.00 (66.97) 51.52% 
42290 Data Entry Fee - Criminal Court 1,000.00 (305.00) 30.50% 83.33 (305.00) 366.00% 
42292 Victims Assistance Assessments 5,450.00 (326.00) 5.98% 454.17 (326.00) 71.78% 
42310 Fines 45,000.00 (2,119.29) 4.71% 3,750.00 (2,119.29) 56.51% 
42320 Officers Costs 113,000.00 (6,112.86) 5.41% 9,416.67 (6,112.86) 64.92% 
42330 Games And Fish Fines 500.00 (37.80) 7.56% 41.67 (37.80) 90.72% 
42340 Drug Control Fines 7,500.00 (510.86) 6.81% 625.00 (510.86) 81.74% 
42350 Jail Fees 5,200.00 (434.62) 8.36% 433.33 (434.62) 100.30% 
42380 DUI Treatment Fines 15,000.00 (1,041.20) 6.94% 1,250.00 (1,041.20) 83.30% 
42390 Data Entry Fee - General Sessions 18,000.00 (2,151.63) 11.95% 1,500.00 (2,151.63) 143.44% 
42391 Courtroom Security Fee 100,000.00 (10,576.91) 10.58% 8,333.33 (10,576.91) 126.92% 
42392 Victims Assistance Assessments 24,550.00 (1,612.50) 6.57% 2,045.83 (1,612.50) 78.82% 
42490 Data Entry Fee - Juvenile Court 510.00 (48.00) 9.41% 42.50 (48.00) 112.94% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/28/2024 11:46 AM 

August 2024 Page 2 of 23 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
Budget Estimate Estimate 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 
42520 Officers Costs 2,500.00 (244.15) 9.77% 208.33 (244.15) 117.19% 
42530 Data Entry Fee - Chancery Court 2,500.00 (330.00) 13.20% 208.33 (330.00) 158.40% 
42591 Courtroom Security Fee 2,580.00 (255.50) 9.90% 215.00 (255.50) 118.84% 
42610 Fines 5,000.00 (1,217.00) 24.34% 416.67 (1,217.00) 292.08% 
42990 Other Fines, Forfeitures, And Penalties 0.00 (9.50) 0.00% 0.00 (9.50) 0.00% 
43190 Other General Service Charges 35,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 
43366 Greenbelt Late Applicaion Fee 50.00 0.00 0.00% 4.17 0.00 0.00% 
43383 Additional Fees - Titling and 50,000.00 (4,644.00) 9.29% 4,166.67 (4,644.00) 111.46% 
43392 Data Processing Fee -Register 30,000.00 (2,074.00) 6.91% 2,500.00 (2,074.00) 82.96% 
43394 Data Processing Fee - Sheriff 6,000.00 (333.60) 5.56% 500.00 (333.60) 66.72% 
43395 Sex Offender Registraion Fee 3,000.00 (400.00) 13.33% 250.00 (400.00) 160.00% 
43396 Data Processing Fee - County Clerk 1,000.00 (117.00) 11.70% 83.33 (117.00) 140.40% 
43399 Vehicle Insurance Coverage and 2,000.00 (915.00) 45.75% 166.67 (915.00) 549.00% 
44110 Investment Income 100,000.00 (63,261.44) 63.26% 8,333.33 (140,803.27) 1,689.64% 
44131 Commissary Sales 29,000.00 (2,683.59) 9.25% 2,416.67 (2,683 .59) 111.05% 
44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 63,258.00 (20,824.39) 32.92% 5,271.50 (4,791.92) 90.90% 
44161 Cobra Insurance Payments 2,873.00 (458.88) 15.97% 239.42 (229.44) 95.83% 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,500.00 0.00 0.00% 208.33 0.00 0.00% 
44530 Sale Of Equipment 500.00 0.00 0.00% 41.67 0.00 0.00% 
44560 Damages Recovered From Individuals 0.00 (40.00) 0.00% 0.00 (40.00) 0.00% 
44570 Contributions & Gifts 39,100.00 (3,392.00) 8.68% 3,258.33 (1,989.00) 61.04% 
45510 County Clerk 520,000.00 (65,845.08) 12.66% 43,333.33 (65,845.08) 151.95% 
45520 Circuit Court Clerk 120,000.00 (28,852.63) 24.04% 10,000.00 (28,852.63) 288.53% 
45540 General Sessions Court Clerk 340,000.00 (43,199.78) 12.71% 28,333.33 (43,199.78) 152.47% 
45550 Clerk And Master 85,000.00 (16,370.46) 19.26% 7,083.33 (16,370.46) 231.11% 
45580 Register 500,000.00 (39,697.52) 7.94% 41,666.67 (39,697.52) 95.27% 
45590 Sheriff 18,000.00 (2,516.90) 13.98% 1,500.00 (2,516.90) 167.79% 
45610 Trustee 880,000.00 (28,419.88) 3.23% 73,333.33 0.00 0.00% 
46110 Juvenile Services Program 9,000.00 0.00 0.00% 750.00 0.00 0.00% 
46140 Aging Programs 13,300.00 0.00 0.00% 1,108.33 0.00 0.00% 
46190 Other General Government Grants 70,000.00 0.00 0.00% 5,833.33 0.00 0.00% 
46210 Law Enforcement Training Programs 38,400.00 0.00 0.00% 3,200.00 0.00 0.00% 
46290 Other Public Safety Grants 690,000.00 0.00 0.00% 57,500.00 0.00 0.00% 
46310 Health Department Programs 516,400.00 0.00 0.00% 43,033.33 0.00 0.00% 
46830 Beer Tax 20,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,666.67 0.00 0.00% 
46835 Vehicle Certificate Of Title Fees 9,000.00 (832.60) 9.25% 750.00 (832.60) 111.01% 
46840 Alcoholic Beverage Tax 96,000.00 (27,578.02) 28.73% 8,000.00 (27,578.02) 344.73% 
46852 State Revenue Sharing - 60,000.00 (4,356.98) 7.26% 5,000.00 (4,356.98) 87.14% 
46855 State Shared Sports Gaming Privilege 35,000.00 (16,367.71) 46.76% 2,916.67 (16,367.71) 561.18% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/28/2024 11:46 AM 

August 2024 Page 3 of 23 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual %of Avg 

46915 Contracted Prisoner Board 275,000.00 (16,359.00) 5.95% 22,916.67 (16,359.00) 71.38% 
46960 Registrar's Salary Supplement 15,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 
46970 State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6,000.00 (1,257.49) 20.96% 500.00 (1,2S7.49) 251.50% 
46980 Other State Grants 22,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,833.33 0.00 0.00% 
46990 Other State Revenues 0.00 (359.19) 0.00% 0.00 (359.19) 0.00% 
47220 Civil Defense Reimbursement 39,747.00 (39,746.58) 100.00% 3,312.25 (39,746.58) 1,199.99% 
47235 Homeland Security Grants 19,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,583.33 0.00 0.00% 
47590 Other Federal Through State 123,692.00 0.00 0.00% 10,307.67 0.00 0.00% 
48130 Contributions 24,859.00 (5,000.00) 20.11% 2,071.58 (5,000.00) 241.36% 
48610 Donations 11,850.00 (889.14) 7.50% 987.50 (529.00) 53.57% 
49700 Insurance Recovery 0.00 (23,114.68) 0.00% 0.00 (20,249.79) 0.00% 

Total Revenues 24,875,498.00 (1,050,948.08) 4.220/o 2,072,958.17 (1,006,725.46) 48.560/o 

Expenditures 
51100 County Commission (242,847.00) 34,016.69 14.01% (20,237.25) 15,322.44 75.71% 
51210 Board Of Equalization (3,440.00) 0.00 0.00% (286.67) 0.00 0.00% 
51220 Beer Board (3,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (250.00) 0.00 0.00% 
51240 Other Boards And Committees (9, 500.00) 0.00 0.00% (791.67) 0.00 0.00% 
51300 County Mayor/Executive (243,490.00) 41,280.98 16.95% (20,290.83) 20,925.31 103.13% 
51310 Personnel Office (139,717.00) 31,659.91 22.66% (11,643.08) 13,877.59 119.19% 
51400 County Attorney (380,000.00) 27,932.20 7.35% (31,666.67) 27,932.20 88.21% 
51500 Election Commission (544,939 .00) 159,794.41 29.32% (45,411.58) 89,234.28 196.50% 
51600 Register Of Deeds (448,208.00) 97,002.20 21.64% (37,350.67) 39,127.99 104.76% 
51720 Planning (190,934.00) 29,095 .94 15.24% (15,911.17) 16,232.04 102.02% 
51750 Codes Compliance (423,577.00) 67,816.87 16.01% (35,298.08) 36,620.31 103.75% 
51760 Geographical Information Systems (83,345.00) 15,825.07 18.99% (6,945.42) 7,681.40 110.60% 
51800 County Buildings (1,618,943.00) 481,348.45 29.73% (134,911.92) 116,573.96 86.41% 
51810 Other Facilities 0.00 8,155.74 0.00% 0.00 7,273.58 0.00% 
51900 Other General Administration (379,477.00) 435,441.06 114.75% (31,623.08) 1,027.74 3.25% 
51910 Preservation Of Records (1,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (83.33) 0.00 0.00% 
52100 Accounting And Budgeting (840,500.00) 137,108.00 16.31% (70,041.67) 59,491.99 84.94% 
52200 Purchasing (320,662.00) 49,727.69 15.51% (26,721.83) 30,069.81 112.53% 
52300 Property Assessor's Office (686,086.00) 151,356.05 22.06% (57,173.83) 48,594.10 84.99% 
52400 County Trustee's Office (463,966.00) 122,149.13 26.33% (38,663.83) 43,060.26 111.37% 
52500 County Clerk's Office (1,031,359.00) 158,685.35 15.39% (85,946.58) 79,809.81 92.86% 
52600 Data Processing (229,126.00) 43,447.08 18.96% (19,093.83) 18,743.39 98.16% 
53100 Circuit Court (580,338.00) 125,753.82 21.67% (48,361.50) 48,237.28 99.74% 
53300 General Sessions Court (885,131.00) 197,164.27 22.28% (73,760.92) 84,209.06 114.16% 
53310 General Sessions Judge (596,013 .00) 94,728.57 15.89% (49,667.75) 50,763.46 102.21% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/28/2024 11 :46 AM 

August 2024 Page 4 of 23 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

53400 Chancery Court (458,539.00) 109,912.88 23.97% (38,211.58) 38,089.90 99.68% 

53500 Juvenile Court (369,199.00) 72,964.34 19.76% (30,766.58) 36,456.02 118.49% 

53700 Judicial Commissioners (86,771.00) 12,685.70 14.62% (7,230.92) 8,882.28 122.84% 

53900 Other Administration Of Justice (19,300.00) 4,005.00 20.75% (1,608.33) 605.00 37.62% 

53920 Courtroom Security (1,500.00) 394.26 26.28% (125.00) 343.16 274.53% 

53930 Victim Assistance Programs (30,000.00) 1,938.50 6.46% (2,500.00) 1,938.50 77.54% 

54110 Sheriffs Department (7,426,414.00) 1,508,463.04 20.31% (618,867.83) 721,752.18 116.62% 

54120 Special Patrols (83,000.00) 7,301.84 8.80% (6,916.67) 6,301.84 91.11% 

54130 Traffic Control (34,500.00) 265.66 0.77% (2,875.00) 265.66 9.24% 

54160 Administration Of The Sexual Offender (12,250.00) 0.00 0.00% (1,020.83) 0.00 0.00% 

54210 Jail (5,050,732.00) 1,204,306.82 23.84% (420,894.33) 411,773.05 97.83% 

54320 Rural Fire Protection (526,500.00) 526,500.00 100.00% (43,875.00) 526,500.00 1,200.00% 

54410 Civil Defense (227,056.00) 46,235.66 20.36% (18,921.33) 17,002.71 89.86% 

54490 Other Emergency Management (19,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (1,583.33) 0.00 0.00% 

54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner (125,000.00) 7,825.00 6.26% (10,416.67) 7,825.00 75.12% 

54900 Other Public Safety (545,000.00) 545,000.00 100.00% (45,416.67) 545,000.00 1,200.00% 

55110 Local Health Center (41,388.00) 10,442.97 25.23% (3,449.00) 621.66 18.02% 

55120 Rabies And Animal Control (553,656.00) 142,618.12 25.76% (46,138.00) 46,802.76 101.44% 

55190 Other Local Health Services (516,400.00) 77,181.68 14.95% (43,033 .33) S2,483.05 121.96% 

56300 Senior Citizens Assistance (341,347.00) 72,554.93 21.26% (28,445.58) 32,760.97 115.17% 

57100 Agricultural Extension Service (213,020.00) 2,815.65 1.32% (17,751.67) 121.08 0.68% 

57500 Soil Conservation (54,937.00) 5,992.68 10.91% (4,578.08) 5,332.74 116.48% 

57700 Flood Control (2,000.00) 2,000.00 100.00% (166.67) 2,000.00 1,200.00% 

57800 Storm Water Management (4,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (333.33) 0.00 0.00% 

58110 Tourism (120,000.00} 120,000.00 100.00% (10,000.00) 120,000.00 1,200.00% 

58120 Industrial Development (183,106.00) 183,105.04 100.00% (15,258.83) 177,174.00 1,161.12% 
58130 Housing And Urban Development (6,750.00) 3,000.00 44.44% (562.50) 3,000.00 533.33% 
58300 Veteran's Services (131,459.00) 12,294.46 9.35% (10,954.92) 6,896.43 62.95% 
58500 Contributions To Other Agencies (78,000.00) 70,000.00 89.74% (6,500.00) 70,000.00 1,076.92% 
58600 Employee Benefits (217,158.00) 173,172.78 79.75% (18,096.50) 859.26 4.75% 
58900 Miscellaneous (555,000.00) 6,878.67 1.24% (46,250.00) 0.00 0.00% 
95100 Capital Projects Donated To School (450,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (37,500.00) 0.00 0.00% 
99100 Transfers Out (86,915.00) 0.00 0.00% (7,242.92) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (28,915,495.00) 7,439,345.16 25.730/o (2,409,624.58) 3,695,595.25 153.370/o 

Total 101 General (4,039,997.00) 6,388,397.08 158.13% (336,666.42) 2,688,869.79 798.670/o 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/28/2024 11:46 AM 

August 2024 Page 5 of 23 

112 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40266 Litigation Tax-Jail, Wrkhse, 100,000.00 (11,072.07) 11.07% 8,333.33 (11,072.07) 132.86% 

Total Revenues 100,000.00 (11,072.07) 11.07% 8,333.33 (11,072.07) 132.86% 

Expenditures 
58900 Miscellaneous (2,000.00) 110.08 5.50% (166.67) 0.00 0.00% 

99100 Transfers Out (100,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (8,333.33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (102,000.00) 110.08 0.11% (8,500.00) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 112 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance (2,000.00) (10,961.99) -548.10% (166.67) (11,072.07) 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/28/2024 11:46 AM 

August 2024 Page 6 of 23 

114 Law Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 

40260 Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 4,300.00 (446.01) 10.37% 358.33 (446.01) 124.47% 

Total Revenues 4,300.00 (446.01) 10.370/o 358.33 (446.01) 124.470/o 

Expenditures 
56500 Libraries (3,600.00) 1,079.88 30.00% (300.00) 0.00 0.00% 

58900 Miscellaneous (150.00) 4.41 2.94% (12.50) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (3,750.00) 1,084.29 28.910/o (312.50) 0.00 0.000/o 

Total 114 Law Library 550.00 638.28 -116.050/o 45.83 (446.01) 973.110/o 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/28/2024 11 :46 AM 

August 2024 Page 7 of 23 

115 Public Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 314,207.00 472.34 -0.15% 26,183.92 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 3,500.00 (558.56) 15.96% 291.67 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 200.00 (0.09) 0.05% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 2,000.00 (420.65) 21.03% 166.67 (420.65) 252.39% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 900.00 (44.36) 4.93% 75.00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 10,300.00 0.00 0.00% 858.33 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 2,400.00 0.00 0.00% 200.00 0.00 0.00% 

43350 Copy Fees 4,165.00 (883.47) 21.21% 347.08 (401.92) 115.80% 

43360 Library Fees 3,290.00 (751.00) 22.83% 274.17 (118.45) 43.20% 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 5.00 0.00 0.00% 0.42 0.00 0.00% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 7,303.00 (2,082.78) 28.52% 608.58 (464.37) 76.30% 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 1,000.00 (250.05) 25.01% 83.33 (126.55) 151.86% 

48130 Contributions 23,625.00 (10,500.00) 44.44% 1,968.75 0.00 0.00% 

48610 Donations 21,400.00 (21,200.00) 99.07% 1,783 .33 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 394,295.00 (36,218.62) 9.19% 32,857.92 (1,531.94) 4.66% 

Expenditures 
56500 Libraries (442,715.00) 106,650.52 24.09% (36,892.92) 38,224.72 103.61% 

Total Expenditures (442,715.00) 106,650.52 24.09% (36,892.92) 38,224.72 103.61% 

Total 115 Public Library (48,420.00) 70,431.90 145.46% (4,035.00) 36,692.78 909.36% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/28/2024 11:46 AM 

August 2024 Page 8 of 23 

116 Solid Waste/Sanitation Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 
40210 Local Option Sales Tax 540,000.00 (75,186.98) 13.92% 45,000.00 (75,186.98) 167.08% 

44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 100,000.00 (17,409.24) 17.41% 8,333.33 (12,973.57) 155.68% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 435.00 (116.97) 26.89% 36.25 (68.38) 188.63% 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 225.00 0.00 0.00% 18.75 0.00 0.00% 
46430 Litter Program 49,200.00 (4,180.30) 8.50% 4,100.00 (4,180.30) 101.96% 
46990 other State Revenues 50,000.00 (11,490.87) 22.98% 4,166.67 (11,490.87) 275.78% 

Total Revenues 739,860.00 {108,384.36) 14.650/o 61,655.00 (103,900.10) 168.520/o 

Expenditures 

55720 Sanitation Education/Information (49,200.00) 7,067.29 14.36% (4,100.00) 1,313.09 32.03% 
55732 Convenience Centers (1,174,235.00) 403,233.93 34.34% (97,852.92) 102,619.32 104.87% 
55739 other Waste Collection (50,000.00) 8,303.00 16.61% (4,166.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures {1,273,435.00) 418,604.22 32.870/o (106,119.58) 103,932.41 97.940/o 

Total 116 Solid Waste/Sanitation (533,575.00) 310,219.86 58.140/o (44,464.58) 32.31 0.070/o 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/28/2024 11:46 AM 

August 2024 Page 9 of 23 

119 Industrial/Economic Development Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 
44120 Lease/Rentals/PPP 5,300.00 (1,324.98) 25.00% 441.67 (441.66) 100.00% 

Total Revenues 5,300.00 (1,324.98) 25.00% 441.67 (441.66) 100.00% 

Expenditures 
58120 Industrial Development (5,300.00) 8.84 0.17% (441.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (5,300.00) 8.84 0.17% (441.67) o.oo 0.00% 

Total 119 Industrial/Economic Development 0.00 (1,316.14) 100.00% 0.00 (441.66) 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/28/2024 11:46 AM 

August 2024 Page 10 of 23 

121 Special Purpose - Opioid Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
44110 Investment Income 1,000.00 (1,405.82) 140.58% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

46845 Opioid Settlement Funds - TN 266,936.00 0.00 0.00% 22,244.67 0.00 0.00% 

48991 Opioid Settlement Funds - Past 37,805.00 (68,631.52) 181.54% 3,150.42 (68,631.52) 2,178.49% 

Total Revenues 305,741.00 (70,037.34) 22.91% 25,478.42 (68,631.52) 269.37% 

Expenditures 
54110 Sheriffs Department 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 100.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total 121 Special Purpose - Opioid 305,741.00 (70,037.34) 22.91% 25,478.42 (68,631.52) 269.37% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/28/2024 11:46 AM 

August 2024 Page 11 of 23 

122 Drug Control Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 
42240 Drug Control Fines 10,000.00 (416.86) 4.17% 833.33 (416.86) 50.02% 

42340 Drug Control Fines 7,000.00 (510.86) 7.30% 583.33 (510.86) 87.58% 

42910 Proceeds From Confiscated Property 70,000.00 0.00 0.00% 5,833.33 0.00 0.00% 

43370 Telephone Commissions 100,000.00 0.00 0.00% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

44530 Sale Of Equipment 30,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 10,000.00 (520.00) 5.20% 833.33 (S20.00) 62.40% 

Total Revenues 227,000.00 (1,447.72) 0.64% 18,916.67 (1,447.72) 7.65% 

Expenditures 
54150 Drug Enforcement (160,500.00) 53,687.18 33.45% (13,375.00) 45,186.95 337.85% 

Total Expenditures (160,500.00) 53,687.18 33.45% (13,375.00) 45,186.95 337.85% 

Total 122 Drug Control 66,500.00 52,239.46 -78.56% 5,541.67 43,739.23 -789.28% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/28/2024 11:46 AM 

August 2024 Page 12 of 23 

127 Other General Government Special Revenue Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
44110 Investment Income 45,000.00 (9,307.94) 20.68% 3,750.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 45,000.00 (9,307.94) 20.68% 3,750.00 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 
91401 ARPA Grant #1-PUBLIC SAFETY (5,837.00) 0.00 0.00% (486.42) 0.00 0.00% 

91402 ARPA Grant #2 - HIGHWAY (250,000.00) 230,383.61 92.15% (20,833.33) 0.00 0.00% 

91403 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #3 (350,829.00) 142,213.52 40.54% (29,235.75) 78,895.52 269.86% 

91404 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #4 (520,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (43,333.33) 0.00 0.00% 

91405 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #5 (701,191.00) 0.00 0.00% (58,432.58) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (1,827,857.00) 372,597.13 20.38% (152,321.42) 78,895.52 51.80% 

Total 127 Other General Government Special (1,782,857.00) 363,289.19 20.38% (148,571.42) 78,895.52 53.10% 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

128 Other Special Revenue Fund 

Account 

Revenues 

47700 

Expenditures 
54150 

Total 128 

Description 

Asset Forfeiture Funds 

Total Revenues 

Drug Enforcement 

Total Expenditures 

Other Special Revenue Fund 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

August 2024 

Year-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

(1,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

(1,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00 100.000/o 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Month-To-Date 
Estimate 
Avg/Mth Actual 

83.33 

83.33 

(83.33) 

(83.33) 

0.00 

Erin Rice 
8/28/2024 11:46 AM 

Page 13 of 23 

%of Avg 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

o.oo 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/28/2024 11:46 AM 

August 2024 Page 14 of 23 

131 Highway/Public Works Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual %of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 623,305.00 893.46 -0.14% 51,942.08 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 9,000.00 (1,056.58) 11.74% 750.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 50.00 (0.22) 0.44% 4.17 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 4,000.00 (747.57) 18.69% 333.33 (747.57) 224.27% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 2,000.00 (83.89) 4.19% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 18,197.00 0.00 0.00% 1,516.42 0.00 0.00% 

40280 Mineral Severance Tax 90,000.00 0.00 0.00% 7,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 4,000.00 0.00 0.00% 333.33 0.00 0.00% 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 5,000.00 (1,215.00) 24.30% 416.67 (540.00) 129.60% 

44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 200.00 0.00 0.00% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 26,700.00 (2,245.17) 8.41% 2,225.00 (521.28) 23.43% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000.00 0.00 0.00% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

46410 Bridge Program 777,332.00 0.00 0.00% 64,777.67 0.00 0.00% 

46420 State Aid Program 1,199,518.00 0.00 0.00% 99,959.83 0.00 0.00% 

46920 Gasoline And Motor Fuel Tax 2,390,925.00 (211,197.94) 8.83% 199,243.75 (211,197.94) 106.00% 

46925 Hybrid/Electric Vehicle Registration 0.00 (2,249.73) 0.00% 0.00 (2,249.73) 0.00% 

46930 Petroleum Special Tax 31,000.00 (3,030.54) 9.78% 2,583.33 (3,030.54) 117.31% 

49800 Transfers In 86,915.00 0.00 0.00% 7,242.92 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 5,270,142.00 (220,933.18) 4.19% 439,178.50 (218,287.06) 49.70% 

Expenditures 
61000 Administration (1,240,585.00) 195,927.54 15.79% (103,382.08) 136,422.22 131.96% 

62000 Highway And Bridge Maintenance (1,057,000.00) 895,300.00 84.70% (88,083.33) 47,000.00 53.36% 

63100 Operation And Maintenance Of (362,000.00) 290,277.44 80.19% (30,166.67) (44.46) -0.15% 

65000 Other Charges (200,556.00) 191,092.47 95.28% (16,713.00) 1,199.16 7.18% 

66000 Employee Benefits (636,836.00) 139,004.25 21.83% (53,069.67) 46,153.33 86.97% 

68000 Capital Outlay (2,148,131.00) 218,642.92 10.18% (179,010.92) 82,534.84 46.11% 

Total Expenditures (5,645,108.00) 1,930,244.62 34.19% (470,425.67) 313,265.09 66.59% 

Total 131 Highway/Public Works (374,966.00) 1,709,311.44 455.86% (31,247.17) 94,978.03 303.96% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/28/2024 11:46 AM 

August 2024 Page 15 of 23 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 11,805,207.00 28,233.22 -0.24% 983,767.25 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 100,000.00 (20,669.30) 20.67% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 15,000.00 (3.36) 0.02% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 175,000.00 (13,025.59) 7.44% 14,583.33 (13,025.59) 89.32% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 35,000.00 (1,640.74) 4.69% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 324,645.00 0.00 0.00% 27,053.75 0.00 0.00% 
40210 Local Option Sales Tax 4,800,000.00 (623,328.80) 12.99% 400,000.00 (623,328.80) 155.83% 
40275 Mixed Drink Tax 35,000.00 (4,158.94) 11.88% 2,916.67 (4,158.94) 142.59% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 30,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,500.00 0.00 0.00% 
41110 Marriage Licenses 1,200.00 (104.50) 8.71% 100.00 (104.50) 104.50% 
43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 15,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 
43990 Other Charges For Services 5,550.00 0.00 0.00% 462.50 0.00 0.00% 
44110 Investment Income 75,000.00 (46,600.50) 62.13% 6,250.00 0.00 0.00% 
44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 62,400.00 (26,176.94) 41.95% 5,200.00 (5,362.33) 103.12% 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000.00 (Bl.OD) 4.05% 166.67 (81.00) 48.60% 
46510 Tennessee Investment in Student 32,649,135.00 (3,276,678.57) 10.04% 2,720,761.25 (3,276,678.57) 120.43% 
46515 Early Childhood Education 765,303.00 0.00 0.00% 63,775.25 0.00 0.00% 
46590 Other State Education Funds 58,467.00 (5,847.09) 10.00% 4,872.25 (5,847.09) 120.01% 
46610 Career Ladder Program 67,000.00 0.00 0.00% 5,583.33 0.00 0.00% 
46851 State Revenue Sharing -T.V.A. 1,150,000.00 0.00 0.00% 95,833.33 0.00 0.00% 
47590 Other Federal Through State 210,632.00 0.00 0.00% 17,552.67 0.00 0.00% 
47640 Rote Reimbursement 71,000.00 0.00 0.00% 5,916.67 0.00 0.00% 
48610 Donations 0.00 (16,606.67) 0.00% 0.00 (10,160.67) 0.00% 

Total Revenues 52,452,539.00 (4,006,688.78) 7.64% 4,371,044.92 (3,938,747.49) 90.11% 

Expenditures 
71100 Regular Instruction Program (30,383,336.00) 2,935,668.36 9.66% (2,531,944.67) 2,496,888.54 98.62% 
71200 Special Education Program (4,281,951.00) 404,149.97 9.44% (356,829.25) 354,173.45 99.26% 
71300 Vocational Education Program (1,830,594.00) 281,465.19 15.38% (152,549.50) 176,600.30 115.77% 
72110 Attendance (84,901.00) 14,447.36 17.02% (7,075.08) 7,543.38 106.62% 
72120 Health Services (880,498.00) 110,422.08 12.54% (73,374.83) 97,588.52 133.00% 
72130 Other Student Support (1,861,605.00) 232,940.56 12.51% (155,133.75) 193,993.32 125.05% 
72210 Regular Instruction Program (2,344,552.00) 264,366.03 11.28% (195,379.33) 186,936.05 95.68% 
72220 Special Education Program (636,496.00) 146,546.05 23.02% (53,041.33) 124,775.05 235.24% 
72230 Vocational Education Program (191,623.00) 34,737.75 18.13% (15,968.58) 18,204.34 114.00% 
72250 Technology (1,262,734.00) 532,458.81 42.17% (105,227.83) 64,674.55 61.46% 
72310 Board Of Education (877,735.00) 281,834.13 32.11% (73,144.58) 14,188.95 19.40% 
72320 Office Of The Superintendent (432,939.00) 134,381.83 31.04% (36,078.25) 29,350.41 81.35% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/28/2024 11:46 AM 

August 2024 Page 16 of 23 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

72410 Office Of The Principal (1,399,492.00) 305,908.25 21.86% (116,624.33) 99,893.66 85.65% 
72510 Fiscal Services (107,438.00) 17,472.16 16.26% (8,953.17) 8,736.09 97.58% 
72610 Operation Of Plant (4,708,418.00) 2,523,426.56 53.59% (392,368.17) 272,877.01 69.55% 

72620 Maintenance Of Plant (277,000.00) 97,296.33 35.13% (23,083.33) 46,790.03 202.70% 

72710 Transportation (2,538,806.00) 25,607.46 1.01% (211,567.17) 10,187.72 4.82% 
72901 COVID-19 Expenditures (50,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (4,166.67) 0.00 0.00% 
73300 Community Services (57,998.00) 19,862.24 34.25% (4,833.17) 8,274.07 171.19% 
73400 Early Childhood Education (1,016,109.00) 160,948.87 15.84% (84,675.75) 74,007.31 87.40% 
76100 Regular Capital Outlay 0.00 17,317.05 0.00% 0.00 17,317.05 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (55,224,225.00) 8,541,257.04 15.47% (4,602,018.75) 4,302,999.80 93.50% 

Total 141 General Purpose School (2,771,686.00} 4,534,568.26 163.60% (230,973.83) 364,252.31 157.70% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/28/2024 11:46 AM 

August 2024 Page 17 of 23 

142 School Federal Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 
47131 Vocational Educ - Basic Grants To 86,192.25 0.00 0.00% 7,182.69 0.00 0.00% 

47141 Title 1 Grants To Local Educ Agencies 1,003,249.72 (74,080.88) 7.38% 83,604.14 (74,080.88) 88.61% 

47143 Special Education - Grants To States 1,121,331.00 (96,654.89) 8.62% 93,444.25 (96,654.89) 103.44% 

47145 Special Education Preschool Grants 24,667.00 0.00 0.00% 2,055.58 0.00 0.00% 

47146 English Language Acquisition Grants 30,101.98 (50.83) 0.17% 2,508 .50 (50.83) 2.03% 

47147 Safe And Drug-Free Schools-St Grants 1,650.00 (108.48) 6.57% 137.50 (108.48) 78.89% 

47189 Eisenhower Prof Development State 180,978.49 (14,019.20) 7.75% 15,081.54 (14,019.20) 92.96% 

47590 Other Federal Through State 80,895.03 0.00 0.00% 6,741.25 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 2,S29,065.47 (184,914.28) 7.31% 210,755.46 (184,914.28) 87.74% 

Expenditures 
71100 Regular Instruction Program (754,783.36) 519,337.07 68.81% (62,898.61) 495,862.12 788.35% 

71200 Special Education Program (831,281.00) 76,362.23 9.19% (69,273.42) 76,362.23 110.23% 

71300 Vocational Education Program (50,000.00) 44,609.81 89.22% (4,166.67) 38,529.81 924.72% 

72130 Other Student Support (88,328.69) 9,295.56 10.52% (7,360.72) 6,341.40 86.15% 

72210 Regular Instruction Program (485,655.42) 51,348.16 10.57% (40,471.29) 28,465.67 70.34% 

72220 Special Education Program (314,717.00) 140,628.69 44.68% (26,226.42) 119,309.07 454.92% 

72230 Vocational Education Program (4,300.00) 907.43 21.10% (358.33) 514.00 143.44% 

72710 Transportation 0.00 1,000.00 0.00% 0.00 1,000.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (2,529,065.47) 843,488.95 33.3S% (210,755.46) 766,384.30 363.64% 

Total 142 School Fed era I Projects 0.00 658,574.67 100.00% 0.00 581,470.02 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/28/2024 11:46 AM 

August 2024 Page 18 of 23 

143 Central Cafeteria Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual %of Avg 

Revenues 
43521 Lunch Payments - Children 560,000.00 (879.75) 0.16% 46,666.67 (879.75) 1.89% 

43522 Lunch Payments - Adults 28,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

43525 A La Carte Sales 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 416.67 0.00 0.00% 

43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 100.00 0.00 0.00% 8.33 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 5,000.00 (3,106.70) 62.13% 416.67 0.00 0.00% 

46520 School Food Service 27,197.00 0.00 0.00% 2,266.42 0.00 0.00% 
47111 USDA School Lunch Program 1,527,566.00 0.00 0.00% 127,297.17 0.00 0.00% 

47113 Breakfast 542,222.00 0.00 0.00% 45,185.17 0.00 0.00% 
47114 USDA - Other 163,077.00 0.00 0.00% 13,589.75 0.00 0.00% 

47990 Other Direct Federal Revenue 263,000.00 (22,205.00) 8.44% 21,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 3,121,162.00 (26,191.45) 0.84% 260,096.83 (879.75) 0.34% 

Expenditures 
73100 Food Service (3,121,162.00) 1,470,285.76 47.11% (260,096.83) 109,096.47 41.94% 

Total Expenditures (3,121,162.00) 1,470,285.76 47.11% (260,096.83) 109,096.47 41.94% 

Total 143 Central Cafeteria 0.00 1,444,094.31 100.00% 0.00 108,216.72 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/28/2024 11:46 AM 

August 2024 Page 19 of 23 

151 General Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 980,938.00 1,405.67 -0.14% 81,744.83 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 10,000.00 (1,662.81) 16.63% 833.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 1,000.00 (0.28) 0.03% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 10,000.00 (2,252.60) 22.53% 833.33 (2,252.60) 270.31% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 6,000.00 (132.08) 2.20% 500.00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 37,706.00 0.00 0.00% 3,142.17 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 3,000.00 (4,660.05) 155.34% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 

48140 Contracted Services 203,472.00 0.00 0.00% 16,956.00 0.00 0.00% 

49800 Transfers In 100,000.00 0.00 0.00% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 1,353,116.00 (7,302.15) 0.54% 112,759.67 (2,252.60) 2.00% 

Expenditures 
82110 General Government (895,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (74,583.33) 0.00 0.00% 

82210 General Government (425,428.00) 0.00 0.00% (35,452.33) 0.00 0.00% 

82310 General Government (240,972.00) 33,961.82 14.09% (20,081.00) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures {1,561,400.00) 33,961.82 2.18% (130,116.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 151 General Debt Service {208,284.00) 26,659.67 12.80% {17,357.00) (2,252.60) -12.98% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/28/2024 11:46 AM 

August 2024 Page 20 of 23 

156 Education Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual %of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 2,851,976.00 4,217.67 -0.15% 237,664.67 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 60,000.00 (3,041.49) 5.07% 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 3,000.00 (1.05) 0.04% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 46,000.00 (5,288.36) 11.50% 3,833.33 (5,288.36) 137.96% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 18,000.00 (234.68) 1.30% 1,500.00 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 162,060.00 0.00 0.00% 13,505.00 0.00 0.00% 
40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 1,450,000.00 0.00 0.00% 120,833.33 0.00 0.00% 
44110 Investment Income 60,000.00 (23,300.25) 38.83% 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 4,651,036.00 (27,648.16) 0.59% 387,586.33 (5,288.36) 1.36% 
Expenditures 
82130 Education (3,788,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (315,666.67) 0.00 0.00% 
82230 Education (994,442.00) 12,658.57 1.27% (82,870.17) 12,6S8.57 15.28% 
82330 Education (125,000.00) 73.95 0.06% (10,416.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (4,907,442.00) 12,732.52 0.26% (408,953.50) 12,658.57 3.10% 

Total 156 Education Debt Service (256,406.00) (14,915.64) -5.820/o (21,367.17) 7,370.21 34.49% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/28/2024 11 :46 AM 

August 2024 Page 21 of 23 

171 General Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 0.00 (223.57) 0.00% 0.00 (223.57) 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 0.00 (1,119.74) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44540 Sale Of Property 0.00 (240,000.00) 0.00% 0.00 (240,000.00) 0.00% 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 0.00 (388.50) 0.00% 0.00 {14.50) 0.00% 

47590 Other Federal Through State 34,142.00 0.00 0.00% 2,845.17 0.00 0.00% 

49700 Insurance Recovery 0.00 (115,945.10) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 34,142.00 (357,676.91) 1,047 .620/o 2,845.17 (240,238.07) 8,443. 

Expenditures 
91110 General Administration Projects (242,514.00) 72,668.09 29.96% (20,209.50) 55,128.09 272.78% 

91120 Administration Of Justice Projects (6,986.00) 66,525.64 952.27% (582.17) 20,950.25 3,598.67% 

91140 Public Health And Welfare Projects (39,517.00) 3,530.00 8.93% (3,293.08) 0.00 0.00% 

91160 Agriculture & Natural Resources (500.00) 500.00 100.00% (41.67) 500.00 1,200.00% 

Total Expenditures (289,517.00) 143,223.73 49.470/o (24,126.42) 76,578.34 317.400/o 

Total 171 General Capital Projects (255,375.00) (214,453.18) -83.980/o (21,281.25) (163,659.73) -769.030/o 





FY 2023 - 2024 

Fund Summary per Year End Report 

(Unaudited) 

County General Fund 101 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Distributed August 19, 2024 

Budget Committee 

Commission Workshop 



Unaudited FY 2024 Year End Report 

County General Fund 101 

Total Fund Balance per YE 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Less Restrictions & Commitments 

Total Available for FY 2024 Expenses 

Rice, Erin: 

Current Property Tax +363,368 

Local Option: 
Sales Tax +36S,097 
Hotel/Motel Tax +162,159 
Business Tax +226,160 

Other Local Revenue: 
Investment Income: $121,533 

Fees in Lieu of Salary: 
County Clerk +178,856 
General Sessions + 71,091 
Trustee +77,121 

16,761,587 

75,348 

1,793,614 
-----

14,892,625 

Est. FB per FY 2024 Budget 

Plus FY 2024 Realized Revenue 106% 

Plus FY 2024 Unencumb. Expense 94% 

% 

Fund 101 FY 2024 Revenu~ Realized 

County Property Taxes ..._ 103% 

Local Option & Statutory (43% of Gain) 113% 

Licenses & Permits 104% 

Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties 103% 

Charges for Current Services 102% 

Other Local Revenues 114% 

Fees In Lieu of Salary 116% 

State ofTN 102% 

Federal 75% 

Govts, Citizens Groups & Sources 91% 

lFY 2024 FB YE Report_l01_141_19Aug2024_Budget Committee 

FY 2024: 
Revenue Budget=27,927,459 
Rev Rec'd=29,678,768 

11,100,798 

1,751,309 Total FB per FY 2023 Audit 15,200,569 

1,660,237 ...--·- =rota I FB per FY 2024 YE 16,761,587 ---·---..... __ _ 
----- --

14,512,344 Gain/(Loss) - ---._ 1,561,018 ---. 
FY 2024: 
Exp Budget=29,895,885 
YTD Exp=28,160,300 

% 

Gain/{ Loss) Fund 101 FY 2024 Expenses: Spent Gain/(Loss) 

374,868 General Government 93% 357,948 

755,249 Finance 91% 306,274 

41,084 Adm . Of Justice 94% 171,194 

9,057 Public Safety /31% of Gain) 97% 508,337 

3,127 Public Health & Welfare 85% 172,582 

123,085 Social, Cultural & Recreational 95% 14,304 

426,484 Ag & Natural Resources 81% 51,116 

88,199 Other General Government 96% 42,991 

(83,865) General Government 97% 35,492 

14,022 

1,751,309 1,660,237 



Unaudited FY 2024 Year End Report 

General Purg_ose School_Fund 141 

Total Fund Balance per YE 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Restricted for Hybrid TCRS Stabilization 

Total Available for FY 2024 Expenses 

17,360,585 

493,808 

649,346 

16,217,431 

Est. FB per FY 2024 Budget 

Less Audited FY 2023 Rest & Enc 

Less FY 2024 Realized Revenue 

Plus FY 2024 Unencumb. Expense 

Rice, Erin: 
Local Option: -------------------Sales Tax +2,347,428 

Other Local Revenues: 
Investment Income: +294,039 

State of TN : 
ISM Grant - $1.3million expected to be realized in 
FY 25 

Federal: 
COVID Grant (for past expenses): +154,061 
ISM Grant: +645,975 

-------. 
Fund 141 FY 2024 Revenue: 

County Property Taxes 

Local Option & Statutory 

Licenses & Permits 

Charges for Current Services 

Other local Revenues 

State of TN 

Federal 

-----......... 1:,.. 

Govts, Citizens Groups & Sources 

2FY 2024 FB YE Report_101_141_19Aug2024_Budget Committee 

104% 

92% 

Realized 

102% 

204% 

123% 

44% 

296% 

96% 

347% 

109% 

9,275,787 

(1,473,553} 

2,470,197 

4,275,959 

14,548,390 

Gain/(Loss) 

224,136 

2,416,710 

270 

(11,475} 

298,959 

(1,330,101) 

849,352 

22,346 

2,470,197 

Rice, Erin: 

Total FB per FY 2023 Audit 

Total FB per FY 2024 YE 

Gain/(Loss) 

Fund 141 FY 2023 Expenses: 

Instruction 

Support Services 

Non-Instructional Services 

Capital Outlay 

Instruction: $1.08 million was rolled into fund 
balance from the ISM grant expenses that will 
move forward to FY 2025. 

Support Services: 
Nurses were budgted in Fund 141 & Fund 142, 
but due to the delay in the Fund 142 budget 
approval from the State; Fund 141 expenses 
were not needed and unspent. 

Spent 

95% 

90% 

92% 

10% 

11,119,947 

17,360,585 

6,240,638 

Gain/(Los!j}" 

1,691 3 

1,8 ,347 

91,661 

669,279 

4,275,959 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/28/2024 11:46 AM 

August 2024 Page 22 of 23 

176 Highway Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 132,835.00 190.12 -0.14% 11,069.58 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 2,300.00 (225.21) 9.79% 191.67 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 300.00 (0.04) 0.01% 25.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 1,500.00 (384.62) 25.64% 125.00 (384.62) 307.70% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 1,000.00 (17.85) 1.79% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 9,400.00 0.00 0.00% 783.33 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 200.00 0.00 0.00% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 147,535.00 (437.60) 0.300/o 12,294.58 (384.62) 3.130/o 

Expenditures 
91200 Highway & Street Capital Projects (146,919.00) 36,506.94 24.85% (12,243.25) 36,500.00 298.12% 

Total Expenditures (146,919.00) 36,506.94 24.850/o (12,243.25) 36,500.00 298.120/o 

Total 176 Highway Capital Projects 616.00 36,069.34 -5,855.410/o 51.33 36,115.38 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 8/28/2024 11:46 AM 

August 2024 Page 23 of 23 

177 Education Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 708,536.00 (146,415.50) 20.66% 59,044.67 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 0.00 (4,104.39) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

48130 Contributions 450,000.00 0.00 0.00% 37,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 1,158,536.00 (150,519.89) 12.99% 96,544.67 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 

91300 Education capital Projects (450,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (37,500.00) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (450,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (37,500.00) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 177 Education Capital Projects 708,536.00 (150,519.89) 21.24% 59,044.67 0.00 0.00% 





LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 

RILEY WAMPLER COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 

LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 865-458-3314 

Fax 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected September 03,2024 

CINDY AUCHEY 

BRENDA J BURNETTE 

WENDY CARNEY 

GRAZYNA GAMMONS 

WAYNE GEOFFREY 

GINA MUCCI GEREMIA 

LENORA HENNEN 

MEGHAN L HULL 

. ASHLEY JENKINS 

KIMBERLY LOVELACE 

JANIE SHAVER MCCULLAH 

JACOB PARKER 

STEPHANIE B SURRETT 

TYRESE WASHINGTON 

BRITTANY WATTENBARGER 
TOMMIE WOODBY 




